



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers.

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

AICPA	1
American Chemical Society (ACS)	1
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	4
American Society for Engineering Management (ASEM)	5
American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers (ASABE)	5
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	5
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	5
Atlantis Press	
Audio Engineering Society (AES)	19
Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH)	19
Australian Robotics and Automation Association (ARAA)	19
EDP Sciences	19
Elsevier Procedia	20
Engineering Conferences International (ECI)	21
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	47
International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS)	
International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE)	54
International Astronautical Federation (IAF)	54
International Conference on Machine Learning (ICML)	
International Federation for Heat Treatment & Surface Engineering (IFHTSE)	
International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO)	57
International Society for Terrain Vehicle Systems (ISTVS)	
International Society of Indoor Air Quality and Climate (ISIAQ)	
International Speech Communication Association (ISCA)	
International Symposium on Space Terahertz Technology (ISSTT)	
International Veterinary Acupuncture Society (IVAS)	58
King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals	
Metal Powder Industries Federation (MPIF)	
Printed Circuit Engineering Association (PCEA)	59
Sage Publications	
SAMPE	
Simulation Interoperability Standards Organization (SISO)	
Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T)	
Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM)	
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	
Springer Nature	
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	60
Underwater Intervention	61

AICPA:

U.S. GAAP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-BEST PRACTICES IN PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURE. 77TH EDITION 2023. ACCOUNTING TRENDS AND TECHNIQUES

Seventy-Seventh Edition Accounting Trends and Techniques. Softcover 528 pages 9781713890867 Cohen, D. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$245.00

American Chemical Society (ACS):

ACTIVE LEARNING IN GENERAL CHEMISTRY: SPECIFIC INTERVENTIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1340
Softcover 167 pages 9781713890140 Blaser, M. and Clark, T. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

ACTIVE LEARNING IN GENERAL CHEMISTRY: WHOLE-CLASS SOLUTIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1322 Softcover 201 pages 9781713890119 Blaser, M. and Clark, T. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

ADVANCED HETEROGENEOUS CATALYSTS VOLUME 1: APPLICATIONS AT THE NANO-SCALE.

ACS Symposium Series 1359
Softcover 595 pages 9781713890188 Sudarsanam, P. and Singh, L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

ADVANCES IN BIOPOLYMERS. MOLECULES, CLUSTERS, NETWORKS, AND INTERACTIONS

ACS Symposium Series 935
Softcover 316 pages 9781713889472 Fishman, M. L. and Qi, P. X. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

ADVANCES IN TEACHING INORGANIC CHEMISTRY VOLUME 1: CLASSROOM INNOVATIONS AND FACULTY DEVELOPMENT.

ACS Symposium Series 1370 Softcover 148 pages 9781713890225 Jones, R. M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$150.00

ADVANCES IN TEACHING INORGANIC CHEMISTRY VOLUME 2: LABORATORY ENRICHMENT AND FACULTY COMMUNITY.

ACS Symposium Series 1371
Softcover 151 pages 9781713890232 Jones, R. M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$150.00

ARCHAEOLOGICAL CHEMISTRY. ANALYTICAL TECHNIQUES AND ARCHAEOLOGICAL INTERPRETATION

ACS Symposium Series 968
Softcover 571 pages 9781713889519 Glascock, M. D. and Speakman, R. J. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

BEST PRACTICES FOR CHEMISTRY REU PROGRAMS.

ACS Symposium Series 1295
Softcover 195 pages 9781713889328 Griep, M. A. and Watkins, L. M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

BUILDING AND MAINTAINING AWARD-WINNING ACS STUDENT MEMBER CHAPTERS. (VOLUME 3)

ACS Symposium Series 1278
Volume 3.
Softcover 148 pages 9781713889298 Mio, M. J. and Benvenuto, M. A. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$150.00

BUILDING YOUR BEST CHEMISTRY CAREER VOLUME 1: ACADEMIC PERSPECTIVES.

ACS Symposium Series 1366

Softcover 118 pages 9781713890201 Benvenuto, M. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

BUILDING YOUR BEST CHEMISTRY CAREER VOLUME 3: BROADER PERSPECTIVES.

ACS Symposium Series 1368

Softcover 90 pages 9781713890218 Benvenuto, M. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

CATALYSIS BY METAL COMPLEXES AND NANOMATERIALS: FUNDAMENTALS AND APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1317

Softcover 209 pages 9781713890096 Zhou, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CHEMISTRY STUDENT SUCCESS: A FIELD-TESTED, EVIDENCE-BASED GUIDE.

ACS Symposium Series 1343

Softcover 253 pages 9781713890157 Johnson, A. F. and Odeleye, O. O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CLEAN ENERGY MATERIALS.

ACS Symposium Series 1364

Softcover 313 pages 9781713890195 Qin, L. and Fan, L.-S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

EDUCATIONAL AND OUTREACH PROJECTS FROM THE COTTRELL SCHOLARS COLLABORATIVE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND OUTREACH. (VOLUME 2)

ACS Symposium Series 1259

Volume 2.

Softcover 102 pages 9781713889281 Waterman, R. and Feig, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

ENGAGING STUDENTS IN ORGANIC CHEMISTRY.

ACS Symposium Series 1378

Softcover 155 pages 9781713890249 Murray, B. and Kreke, P. J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

EYE TRACKING FOR THE CHEMISTRY EDUCATION RESEARCHER.

ACS Symposium Series 1292

Softcover 213 pages 9781713889311 VandenPlas, J. R. and Hansen, S. J. R. e97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

FLAVOR OF DAIRY PRODUCTS.

ACS Symposium Series 971

Softcover 287 pages 9781713889526 Cadwallader, K. R. and Drake, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

IONIC LIQUIDS: CURRENT STATE AND FUTURE DIRECTIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1250

Softcover 313 pages 9781713889250 Shiflett, M. B. and Scurto, A. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MECHANISTIC ENZYMOLOGY: BRIDGING STRUCTURE AND FUNCTION.

ACS Symposium Series 1357

Softcover 183 pages 9781713890171 Miller, J. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

NEXT GENERATION BIOMANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGIES.

ACS Symposium Series 1329

Softcover 365 pages 9781713890133 Rahinam, N. K. and Sani, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

NMR SPECTROSCOPY IN THE UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM: FIRST YEAR AND ORGANIC CHEMISTRY COURSES. (VOLUME 2)

ACS Symposium Series 1221

Volume 2.

Softcover 182 pages 9781713889229 Soulsby, D. and Anna, L. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

NMR SPECTROSCOPY IN THE UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM: UPPER-LEVEL COURSES AND ACROSS THE CURRICULUM. (VOLUME 3)

ACS Symposium Series 1225

Volume 3.

Softcover 217 pages 9781713889236 Soulsby, D. and Anna, L. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

NUCLEAR WASTE MANAGEMENT. ACCOMPLISHMENTS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SCIENCE PROGRAM

ACS Symposium Series 943

Softcover 352 pages 9781713889489 Wang, P. W. and Zachry, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$189.50

PESTICIDE DOSE: EFFECTS ON THE ENVIRONMENT AND TARGET AND NON-TARGET ORGANISMS.

ACS Symposium Series 1249

Softcover 197 pages 9781713889243 Duke, S. O. and Kudsk, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

POLYMERS IN THERAPEUTIC DELIVERY.

ACS Symposium Series 1350

Softcover 105 pages 9781713890164 Fujiwara, T. and Liu, X. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

RARE EARTH ELEMENTS AND ACTINIDES: PROGRESS IN COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1388

Softcover 397 pages 9781713890256 Penchoff, D. A. and Windus, T. L. et al. 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

RESPONSIBLE CONDUCT IN CHEMISTRY RESEARCH AND PRACTICE: GLOBAL PERSPECTIVES.

ACS Symposium Series 1288

Softcover 259 pages 9781713889304 Contis, E. T. and Phillips, D. J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SCIENCE HISTORY: A TRAVELER'S GUIDE.

ACS Symposium Series 1179

Softcover 384 pages 9781713889212 Orna, M. V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

STEREOCHEMISTRY AND GLOBAL CONNECTIVITY: THE LEGACY OF ERNEST L. ELIEL. (VOLUME 1)

ACS Symposium Series 1257

Volume 1.

Softcover 222 pages 9781713889267 Cheng, H. N. and Maryanoff, C. A. et al.97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

STEREOCHEMISTRY AND GLOBAL CONNECTIVITY: THE LEGACY OF ERNEST L. ELIEL. (VOLUME 2)

ACS Symposium Series 1258

Volume 2.

Softcover 231 pages 9781713889274 Cheng, H. N. and Maryanoff, C. A. et al.97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SUSTAINABLE CORROSION INHIBITORS I: FUNDAMENTALS, METHODOLOGIES, AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1403

Softcover 256 pages 9781713890263 Hussain, C. M. and Verma, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SUSTAINABLE CORROSION INHIBITORS II: SYNTHESIS, DESIGN, AND PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1404

Softcover 245 pages 9781713890270 Hussain, C. M. and Verma, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

THE POSTHUMOUS NOBEL PRIZE IN CHEMISTRY. VOLUME 2. LADIES IN WAITING FOR THE NOBEL PRIZE.

ACS Symposium Series 1311

Softcover 328 pages 9781713889366 Mainz, V. V. and Strom, E. T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ULTRACLEAN TRANSPORTATION FUELS.

ACS Symposium Series 959

Softcover 274 pages 9781713889496 Ogunsola, O. I. and Gamwo, I. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

VIDEOS IN CHEMISTRY EDUCATION: APPLICATIONS OF INTERACTIVE TOOLS.

ACS Symposium Series 1325

Softcover 131 pages 9781713890126 Parr, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

WASTEWATER-BASED EPIDEMIOLOGY: ESTIMATION OF COMMUNITY CONSUMPTION OF DRUGS AND DIETS.

ACS Symposium Series 1319

Softcover 207 pages 9781713890102 Subedi, B. and Burgard, D. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

CENTER FOR HYDROGEN SAFETY CONFERENCE EUROPE. 2023.

Held 9-11 May 2023, Rotterdam Ahoy, Netherlands.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713886761

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

FLUIDIZATION. 17TH 2023.

Held 21-25 May 2023, Edinburgh, UK.

Softcover 200 pages 9781713886778

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

MICROBIOME ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICME 2023)

Held 8-10 December 2023, Berkeley, California, USA.

Softcover 116 pages 9781713891550

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

PROCESS DEVELOPMENT SYMPOSIUM EUROPE. 2023.

Held 26-28 June 2023, Frankfurt am Main, Germany. Softcover 68 pages 9781713886785 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

QUANTUM COMPUTING APPLICATIONS IN CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING WORKSHOP.

Held 10-12 May 2023, Lyngby, Denmark. Softcover 34 pages 9781713886754 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$50.00

SUSTAINABILITY SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 2023. (ICOSSE 2023)

Held 19-21 September 2023, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 100 pages 9781713886792 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

American Society for Engineering Management (ASEM):

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AND 44TH ANNUAL MEETING) (ASEM 2023) (2 VOLS) CLIMBING HIGHER WITH ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT

Held 25-28 October 2023, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 1,038 pages 9781713890836 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers (ASABE):

AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE, 2021.

Held 8-10 February 2021, Louisville, Kentucky, USA. Softcover 30(approx) pages 9781713886921 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$50.00

AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 2022.

Held 14-16 February 2022, Louisville, Kentucky, USA. Softcover 24(approx) pages 9781713886938 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION AND RADIOACTIVE WASTE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEM2023)

Held 3-6 October 2023, Stuttgart, Germany. Softcover 395 pages 9780791887530 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$180.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

ANALYZING AND INTERPRETING NEURAL NETWORKS FOR NLP. BLACKBOXNLP WORKSHOP. 4TH 2021. (BLACKBOXNLP 2021)

Held 11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic. Softcover 570(approx) pages 9781713891703 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

ANAPHORA, BRIDGING, AND DISCOURSE DEIXIS IN DIALOGUE. CODI-CRAC 2021 SHARED TASK. 2021. (CODI-CRAC 2021)

Held 10 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic. Softcover 108(approx) pages 9781713891734 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

ANCIENT LANGUAGE PROCESSING WORKSHOP. 2023. (RANLP-ALP 2023)

Held 8 September 2023, Varna, Bulgaria. Softcover 248(approx) pages 9781713890447 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

ANCIENT LANGUAGE TRANSLATION. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023. (ALT 2023)

Held 5 September 2023, Macau, China.
Softcover 68(approx) pages 9781713890393 Li, B. and Gordin, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$80.00

ARABIC NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 7TH 2022. (WANLP 2022)

Held 8 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE. Softcover 578(approx) pages 9781713891529 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

ARGUMENT MINING. WORKSHOP. 10TH 2023. (ArgMining 2023)

Held 7 December 2023, Singapore and Online. Softcover 240(approx) pages 9781713885955 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

ARGUMENT MINING. WORKSHOP. 8TH 2021. (ARGMINING 2021)

Held 10-11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic and Online. Softcover 218(approx) pages 9781713891741 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

ARGUMENT MINING. WORKSHOP. 9TH 2022. (ARGMINING 2022)

Held 17 October 2022, Gyeongju, South Korea and Online. Softcover 224(approx) pages 9781713891031 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

ART OF SAFETY WORKSHOP: ADVERSARIAL TESTING AND RED TEAMING FOR GENERATIVE AI. 2023.

Held 1 November 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia. Softcover 64(approx) pages 9781713890034 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

ASIAN TRANSLATION. WORKSHOP. 10TH 2023. (WAT 2023)

Held 4 September 2023, Macau, China. Softcover 426(approx) pages 9781713890409 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

ASIAN TRANSLATION. WORKSHOP. 9TH 2022. (WAT 2022)

Held 17 October 2022, Gyeongju, South Korea. Softcover 140(approx) pages 9781713891536 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER. 2022. (NAACL 2022) (4 VOLS) FINDINGS OF THE ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS: NAACL 2022

Held 10-15 July 2022, Seattle, Washington, USA and Online. Softcover 2,954(approx) pages 9781713890928 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. ANNUAL MEETING. 61ST 2023. (ACL 2023) INDUSTRY TRACK

Held 10-12 July 2023, Toronto, Canada. Industry Track. Softcover 826(approx) pages 9781713881773 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. ANNUAL MEETING. 61ST 2023. (ACL 2023) STUDENT RESEARCH WORKSHOP

Held 10-12 July 2023, Toronto, Canada. Student Research Workshop.

Softcover 396(approx) pages 9781713881759

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. ANNUAL MEETING. 61ST 2023. (ACL 2023) SYSTEM DEMONSTRATIONS

Held 10-12 July 2023, Toronto, Canada. Systems Demonstrations.

Softcover 628(approx) pages 9781713881766

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. ANNUAL MEETING. 61ST 2023. (ACL 2023) TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS

Held 9 July 2023, Toronto, Canada. Tutorial Abstracts.

Softcover 54(approx) pages 9781713881780

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

AUSTRALASIAN LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATION. WORKSHOP. 19TH 2021. (ALTA 2021)

Held 8-10 December 2021, Online.

Softcover 236(approx) pages 9781713891604

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

AUSTRALASIAN LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATION. WORKSHOP. 20TH 2022. (ALTA 2022)

Held 14-16 December 2022, Adelaide, Australia.

Softcover 214(approx) pages 9781713891024

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

AUTOMATIC SUMMARIZATION FOR CREATIVE WRITING. WORKSHOP. 2022.

Held 17 October 2022, Gyeongju, South Korea.

Softcover 90(approx) pages 9781713891062

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

BANGLA LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023. (BLP 2023)

Held 7 December 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 398(approx) pages 9781713890454

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

BENCHMARKING: PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2021. (BPPF 2021)

Held 5-6 August 2021, Bangkok, Thailand and Online.

Softcover 48(approx) pages 9781713891598

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

BIG PICTURE WORKSHOP. 2023. (BigPicture 2023)

Held 7 December 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 156(approx) pages 9781713890461

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

BLACKBOXNLP ANALYZING AND INTERPRETING NEURAL NETWORKS FOR NLP. WORKSHOP. 2022. (BlackboxNLP 2022)

Held 8 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE.

Softcover 494(approx) pages 9781713891048

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

CAUSAL INFERENCE AND NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2021. (CI+NLP 2021)

Held 10 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic.

Softcover 118(approx) pages 9781713891871

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

CHALLENGES AND APPLICATIONS OF AUTOMATED EXTRACTION OF SOCIO-POLITICAL EVENTS FROM TEXT. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2022. (CASE 2022)

Held 7-8 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Online.

Softcover 246(approx) pages 9781713891055

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

CLINICAL NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2023. (CLINICALNLP 2023)

Held 14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 574(approx) pages 9781713882244

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

COMPUTATION AND WRITTEN LANGUAGE. WORKSHOP. 2023. (CAWL 2023)

Held 14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 124(approx) pages 9781713882237

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

COMPUTATIONAL APPROACHES TO DISCOURSE. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2021.

Held 10-11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic and Online.

Softcover 188(approx) pages 9781713891840

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

COMPUTATIONAL APPROACHES TO DISCOURSE. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2023.

Held 13-14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 192(approx) pages 9781713882251

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

COMPUTATIONAL APPROACHES TO HISTORICAL LANGUAGE CHANGE. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 4TH 2023. (LCHANGE 2023)

Held 6 December 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 178(approx) pages 9781713886013

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

COMPUTATIONAL APPROACHES TO SUBJECTIVITY, SENTIMENT AND SOCIAL MEDIA ANALYSIS. WORKSHOP. 13TH 2023. (WASSA 2023)

Held 14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 642(approx) pages 9781713882374

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTIC. CHINESE NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2021. (CCL 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 13-15 August 2021, Hahhot, China.

Softcover 1,268(approx) pages 9781713891567

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS FOR CULTURAL HERITAGE, SOCIAL SCIENCES, HUMANITIES AND LITERATURE. JOINT SIGHUM WORKSHOP. 7TH 2023. (LaTeCH-CLfL 2023)

Held 5 May 2023, Dubrovnki, Croatia.

Softcover 196(approx) pages 9781713890553

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS FOR CULTURAL HERITAGE, SOCIAL SCIENCES, HUMANITIES AND LITERATURE. JOINT SIGHUM WORKSHOP. 5TH 2021. (LaTeCH-CLfL 2021)

Held 11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic. Held online.

Softcover 210(approx) pages 9781713891758

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

COMPUTATIONAL MODELS OF REFERENCE, ANAPHORA AND COREFERENCE. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2021. (CRAC 2021)

Held 10-11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic.

Softcover 174(approx) pages 9781713891765

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

COMPUTATIONAL MORPHOLOGY, PHONOLOGY, AND PHONETICS. SIGMORPHON WORKSHOP. 20TH 2023. (SIGMORPHON 2023)

Held 14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 266(approx) pages 9781713881803

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

COMPUTATIONAL NATURAL LANGUAGE LEARNING, CONFERENCE, 25TH 2021, (CoNLL 2021)

Held 10-11 November 2021, Online.

Softcover 708(approx) pages 9781713891727

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

COMPUTATIONAL NATURAL LANGUAGE LEARNING. CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (CoNLL 2023) (BabyLM Challenge)

Held 6-7 December 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 378(approx) pages 9781713890485

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

COMPUTATIONAL SANSKRIT AND DIGITAL HUMANITIES. 2023. (SELECTED PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE 18TH WORLD SANSKRIT CONFERENCE)

Held 9-13 January 2023, Canberra, Australia. Selected papers presented at the 18th World Sanskrit Conference.

Softcover 234(approx) pages 9781713890317 Kulkarni, A. and Hellwig, O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

COMPUTATIONAL TERMINOLOGY IN NLP AND TRANSLATION STUDIES. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023. (Contents 2023)

Held 7 September 2023, Varna, Bulgaria.

Softcover 78(approx) pages 9781713890423 Haddad, A. H. and Terryn, A. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

COMPUTATIONAL TYPOLOGY AND MULTILINGUAL NLP. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2022. (SIGTYP 2022)

Held 14 July 2022, Seattle, Washington, USA.

Softcover 124(approx) pages 9781713891482

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

CONSTRUCTION GRAMMARS AND NLP. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023. (CxGsnLP 2023)

Held 9-12 March 2023, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 122(approx) pages 9781713890492

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

CORPUS GENERATION AND CORPUS AUGMENTATION FOR MACHINE TRANSLATION. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2023. (CoCo4MT 2023)

Held 5 September 2023, Macau, China.

Softcover 54(approx) pages 9781713890386

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

DATA SCIENCE WITH HUMAN-IN-THE-LOOP: LANGUAGE ADVANCES. WORKSHOP. 2022. (DASH 2022)

Held 8 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE.

Softcover 140(approx) pages 9781713891079

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

DEPENDENCY LINGUISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (Depling 2023)

Held 9-12 March 2023, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 114(approx) pages 9781713890348

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

DISCOURSE RELATION PARSING AND TREEBANKING, SHARED TASK, 2ND 2021, (DISRPT 2021)

Held 11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic.

Softcover 76(approx) pages 9781713891697

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

DISCOURSE RELATION PARSING AND TREEBANKING. SHARED TASK. 3RD 2023. (DISRPT 2023)

Held 14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 60(approx) pages 9781713881810

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

DOCUMENT-GROUNDED DIALOGUE AND CONVERSATION QUESTION ANSWERING. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2023. (DIALDOC 2023)

Held 13 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 140(approx) pages 9781713882268

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ECONOMICS AND NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2021. (ECONLP 2021)

Held 11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic and Online.

Softcover 132(approx) pages 9781713891802

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2021. (7 VOLS) FINDINGS OF ACL: EMNLP 2021

Held 7-11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic and Online.

Softcover 5,306(approx) pages 9781713891642

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$420.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2021. (EMNLP 2021) (15 VOLS)

Held 7-11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic and Online.

Softcover 12,762(approx) pages 9781713891611

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$1,050.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2021. (EMNLP 2021) SYSTEMS DEMONSTRATIONS

Held 7-11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic and Online. Systems Demonstrations.

Softcover 410(approx) pages 9781713891628

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2021. (EMNLP 2021) TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS

Held 7-11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic and Online. Tutorial Abstracts.

Softcover 48(approx) pages 9781713891635

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2022. (10 VOLS) FINDINGS OF THE ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS: EMNLP 2022.

Held 7-11 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Open. Softcover 7,968(approx) pages 9781713890966 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$695.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2022. (EMNLP 2022) (DEMONSTRATIONS SESSION)

Held 7-11 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Online. Demonstrations Session. Softcover 468(approx) pages 9781713890935 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2022. (EMNLP 2022) (INDUSTRY TRACK)

Held 7-11 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Online. Industry Track. Softcover 676(approx) pages 9781713890942 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2022. (EMNLP 2022) (LONG PAPERS) (16 VOLS)

Held 7-11 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Online. Long Papers. Softcover 13,352(approx) pages 9781713890911 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$1,120.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2022. (EMNLP 2022) (TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS)

Held 7-11 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Online. Tutorial Abstracts. Softcover 48(approx) pages 9781713890959 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$65.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2023. (EMNLP 2023) INDUSTRY TRACK

Held 6-10 December 2023, Singapore. Industry Track. Softcover 862(approx) pages 9781713885917 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2023. (EMNLP 2023) SYSTEMS DEMONSTRATIONS

Held 6-10 December 2023, Singapore. Systems Demonstrations. Softcover 616(approx) pages 9781713885900 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2023. (EMNLP 2023) TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS

Held 6-10 December 2023, Singapore. Tutorial Abstracts. Softcover 50(approx) pages 9781713885924 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF NLP SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2021. (Eval4NLP 2021)

Held 10 November 2021, Online. Softcover 272(approx) pages 9781713891833 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

EVALUATIONS AND ASSESSMENTS OF NEURAL CONVERSATION SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2021. (EANCS 2021)

Held 11 November 2021, Online. Softcover 46(approx) pages 9781713891864 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$65.00

EVER EVOLVING NLP. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2022. (EvoNLP 2022)

Held 7 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Online. Softcover 78(approx) pages 9781713891086 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

FACT EXTRACTION AND VERIFICATION. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2021. (FEVER 2021)

Held 10 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic.

Softcover 136(approx) pages 9781713891710

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

FIGURATIVE LANGUAGE PROCESSING, WORKSHOP, 3RD 2022.

Held 8 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Online. Softcover 210(approx) pages 9781713891109 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

FINANCIAL TECHNOLOGY AND NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2022. (FinNLP 2022)

Held 8 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Online. Softcover 276(approx) pages 9781713891093 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

GRAPH-BASED METHODS FOR NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 15TH 2021. (TEXTGRAPHS-15)

Held 11 June 2021, Online. Softcover 196(approx) pages 9781713891581 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

HEALTH TEXT MINING AND INFORMATION ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 13TH 2022. (LOUHI 2022)

Held 7 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Online. Softcover 254(approx) pages 9781713891123 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

ICARD WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023.

Held 12 September 2023, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713890324 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$65.00

INFORMATION EXTRACTION FROM SCIENTIFIC PUBLICATIONS. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2023. (WIESP 2023)

Held 1 November 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia. Softcover 158(approx) pages 9781713890072 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

INNOVATIVE USE OF NLP FOR BUILDING EDUCATIONAL APPLICATIONS. WORKSHOP. 2023. (BEA 2023)

Held 13 July 2023, Toronto, Canada. Softcover 834(approx) pages 9781713881834 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

INSIGHTS FROM NEGATIVE RESULTS IN NLP. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2021.

Held 10 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic and Online. Softcover 164(approx) pages 9781713891826 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

INTEROPERABLE SEMANTIC ANNOTATION. JOINT ACL-ISO WORKSHOP. 19TH 2023. (ISA-19)

Held 20 June 2023, Nancy, France. Softcover 96(approx) pages 9781713890546 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

LANGUAGE, INFORMATION AND COMPUTATION. PACIFIC ASIA CONFERENCE. 35TH 2021. (PACLIC35)

Held 5-7 November 2021, Shanghai, China. Softcover 800(approx) pages 9781713891888 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

LANGUAGE, INFORMATION AND COMPUTATION. PACIFIC ASIA CONFERENCE. 36TH 2022. (PACLIC-36)

Held 20-22 October 2022, Manila, Philippines. Softcover 882(approx) pages 9781713890904 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

LEXICAL AND COMPUTATIONAL SEMANTICS. JOINT CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (*SEM 2023)

Held 13-14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada. Softcover 560(approx) pages 9781713882343 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

LINGUISTIC ANNOTATION WORKSHOP. 15TH 2021. (AND 3RD DESIGNING MEANING REPRESENTATIONS WORKSHOP, LAW-DMR 2021)

Held 11 November 2021, Online. Softcover 190(approx) pages 9781713891680 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

MACHINE READING FOR QUESTION ANSWERING. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2021.

Held 10 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic. Held online. Softcover 182(approx) pages 9781713891796 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

MACHINE TRANSLATION SUMMIT. 2023. VOLUME 1: MT RESEARCH TRACK

Held 4-8 September 2023, Macau, China. Volume 1: MT Research Track.
Softcover 84(approx) pages 9781713890362
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$80.00

MACHINE TRANSLATION SUMMIT. 2023. VOLUME 2: USERS TRACK

Held 4-8 September 2023, Macau, China. Volume 2: Users Track.

Softcover 252(approx) pages 9781713890379

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

MACHINE TRANSLATION. CONFERENCE. 6TH 2021. (WMT 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic and Online. Softcover 1,230(approx) pages 9781713891574
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

MASSIVELY MULTILINGUAL NATURAL LANGUAGE UNDERSTANDING. WORKSHOP. 2022. (MMNLU-22)

Held 7 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE. Softcover 110(approx) pages 9781713891178 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

MATCHING FROM UNSTRUCTURED AND STRUCTURED DATA. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023. (MATCHING 2023)

Held 13 July 2023, Toronto, Canada. Softcover 138(approx) pages 9781713882299 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

MATHEMATICAL NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2022. (MathNLP 2022)

Held 8 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Online. Softcover 76(approx) pages 9781713891130 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

MULTILINGUAL COREFERENCE RESOLUTION. CRAC 2022 SHARED TASK. 2022.

Held 17 October 2022, Gyeongju, South Korea. Softcover 52(approx) pages 9781713890898 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

MULTILINGUAL REPRESENTATION LEARNING. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2021. (MRL 2021)

Held 11 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic. Softcover 268(approx) pages 9781713891857 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

MULTI-LINGUAL REPRESENTATION LEARNING. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2022. (MRL 2022)

Held 8 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE. Softcover 158(approx) pages 9781713891185 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

List Price \$110.00

MULTI-LINGUAL REPRESENTATION LEARNING. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2023. (MRL 2023)

Held 7 December 2023, Singapore. Softcover 340(approx) pages 9781713886020 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

MULTIMODAL MACHINE LEARNING IN LOW-RESOURCE LANGUAGES. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2022. (MMLow 2022)

Held 15 December 2022, New Delhi, India. Softcover 28(approx) pages 9781713891147 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

MULTIMODAL, MULTILINGUAL NATURAL LANGUAGE GENERATION AND MULTILINGUAL WEBNLG CHALLENGE. WORKSHOP. 2023. (MM-NLG 2023)

Held 12 September 2023, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 100(approx) pages 9781713890331 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

NARRATIVE UNDERSTANDING. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2023. (wnu2023)

Held 14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada. Softcover 138(approx) pages 9781713882381 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE GENERATION, EVALUATION, AND METRICS. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2022. (GEM 2022)

Held 7 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE and Online. Softcover 590(approx) pages 9781713891116 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING AND COMPUTATIONAL SOCIAL SCIENCES. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2022. (NLPCSS 2022)

Held 7 November 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE. Softcover 252(approx) pages 9781713891451 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING CONFERENCE. ARABIC. 1ST 2023. (ArabicNLP 2023)

Held 7 December 2023, Singapore. Softcover 836(approx) pages 9781713885948 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR COMPUTER ASSISTED LANGUAGE LEARNING. WORKSHOP. 10TH 2021. (NLP4CALL 2021)

Held 31 May 2021, Online.

Softcover 82(approx) pages 9781713891895 Alfter, D. and Volodina, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR COMPUTER ASSISTED LANGUAGE LEARNING. WORKSHOP. 11TH 2022. (NLP4CALL 2022)

NEALT Proceedings Series Vol. 51

Held 9 December 2022, Louvain-la-Neuve, Belgium and Online.

Softcover 156(approx) pages 9781713891437 Alfter, D. and Volodina, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR INDIGENOUS LANGUAGES OF THE AMERICAS. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2023. (AMERICASNLP 2023)

Held 14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 238(approx) pages 9781713881827

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR MEDICAL CONVERSATIONS. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2023.

Held 1 November 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia.

Softcover 30(approx) pages 9781713890058

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR SOCIAL MEDIA. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 11TH 2023. (SocialNLP 2023)

Held 1 November 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia.

Softcover 64(approx) pages 9781713890041

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING OPEN SOURCE SOFTWARE. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2023. (NLP-OSS 2023)

Held 6 December 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 262(approx) pages 9781713886051

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (AND 3RD CONFERENCE OF THE ASIA-PACIFIC CHAPTER OF THE ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS, IJCNLP-AACL 2023) FINDINGS

Held 1-4 November 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia. Findings of the Association for Computational Linguistics: IJCNLP-AACL 2023.

Softcover 472(approx) pages 9781713890027

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (AND 3RD CONFERENCE OF THE ASIA-PACIFIC CHAPTER OF THE ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS, IJCNLP-AACL 2023) STUDENT RESEARCH WORKSHOP

Held 1-4 November 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia. Student Research Workshop.

Softcover 114(approx) pages 9781713883944

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE REASONING AND STRUCTURED EXPLANATIONS. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023.

Held 13 June 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 182(approx) pages 9781713881797

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

NATURAL LEGAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING WORKSHOP. 2021. (NLLP 2021)

Held 10 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic.

Softcover 258(approx) pages 9781713891673

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

NATURAL LEGAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING WORKSHOP. 2022. (NLLP 2022)

Held 8 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE.

Softcover 380(approx) pages 9781713891420

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

NATURAL LEGAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 2023. (NLLP 2023)

Held 7 December 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 292(approx) pages 9781713886044

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

NEW FRONTIERS IN SUMMARIZATION WORKSHOP. 4TH 2023. (NewSumm 2023)

Held 6 December 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 156(approx) pages 9781713886037

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

NEW FRONTIERS IN SUMMARIZATION. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2021. (NEWSUM 2021)

Held 10 November 2021, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic and Online.

Softcover 176(approx) pages 9781713891789

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

NLP APPLICATIONS TO FIELD LINGUISTICS. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2023. (FIELD MATTERS 2023)

Held 6 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 106(approx) pages 9781713890508

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

NLP FOR CONVERSATIONAL AI. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2021. (NLP4CONVAI 2021)

Held 10 November 2021, Online.

Softcover 304(approx) pages 9781713891772

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

NLP FOR CONVERSATIONAL AI. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2023. (NLP4ConvAI 2023)

Held 14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 178(approx) pages 9781713882305

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

NLP FOR POSITIVE IMPACT. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2022. (NLP4PI 2022)

Held 7 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE.

Softcover 204(approx) pages 9781713891444

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

NLP IN AGRICULTURE AND LIVESTOCK MANAGEMENT. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2022.

Held 15 December 2022, New Delhi, India.

Softcover 18(approx) pages 9781713891192

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

NLP SOLUTIONS FOR UNDER RESOURCED LANGUAGES. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 3RD 2022. (NSURL 2022)

Held 18 December 2022, Online.

Softcover 58(approx) pages 9781713891468

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

NOISY USER-GENERATED TEXT. WORKSHOP. 7TH 2021. (W-NUT 2021)

Held 11 November 2021, Online.

Softcover 536(approx) pages 9781713891666

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ONLINE ABUSE AND HARMS. WORKSHOP. 7TH 2023. (WOAH 2023)

Held 13 July 2023. Toronto. Canada.

Softcover 260(approx) pages 9781713882398

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

RESOURCES AND REPRESENTATIONS FOR UNDER-RESOURCED LANGUAGES AND DOMAINS. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2023. (RESOURCEFUL 2023)

Held 22 May 2023, Torshavn, Faroe Islands.

Softcover 154(approx) pages 9781713890621 Ilinykh, N. and Morger, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

RESOURCES FOR AFRICAN INDIGENOUS LANGUAGES. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2023. (RAIL 2023)

Held 6 May 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 152(approx) pages 9781713890614

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

SIMPLE AND EFFICIENT NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2021. (SUSTAINLP 2021)

Held 10 November 2021, Online.

Softcover 186(approx) pages 9781713891819

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

SIMPLE AND EFFICIENT NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2022. (SustaiNLP 2022)

Held 7 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE.

Softcover 86(approx) pages 9781713891499

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

SOCIAL INFLUENCE IN CONVERSATIONS. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023. (SICon 2023)

Held 14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 86(approx) pages 9781713882336

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

SOUTH EAST ASIAN LANGUAGE PROCESSING, WORKSHOP, 1ST 2023.

Held 1 November 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia.

Softcover 128(approx) pages 9781713890089

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

SPOKEN LANGUAGE TRANSLATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (IWSLT 2023)

Held 13-14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 520(approx) pages 9781713882275

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

STUDENT RESEARCH WORKSHOP. 8TH 2023. (RANLPStud 2023)

Held 4-6 September 2023, Macau, China.

Softcover 120(approx) pages 9781713890416 Haddad, A. H. and Terryn, A. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

TAMING LARGE LANGUAGE MODELS. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023.

Held 12 September 2023, Prague, Czech Republic.

Softcover 82(approx) pages 9781713890287

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

TEXT SIMPLIFICATION, ACCESSIBILITY AND READABILITY. WORKSHOP. 2022. (TSAR 2022)

Held 8 December 2022, Online.

Softcover 302(approx) pages 9781713891505

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

TOWARDS SEMI-SUPERVISED AND REINFORCED TASK-ORIENTED DIALOG SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 2022 (SereTOD 2022)

Held 7 December 2022, Beijing, China and Online. Softcover 132(approx) pages 9781713891475

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

TRUSTWORTHY NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2023. (TRUSTNLP 2023)

Held 14 July 2023, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 374(approx) pages 9781713882367

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

UNIMODAL AND MULTIMODAL INDUCTION OF LINGUISTIC STRUCTURES. 2022. (UM-IoS 2022)

Held 7 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, UAE.

Softcover 112(approx) pages 9781713891512

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

USE OF COMPUTATIONAL METHODS IN THE STUDY OF ENDANGERED LANGUAGES. WORKSHOP. 6TH 2023. (computel 2023)

Held 5-6 March 2023, Online.

Softcover 140(approx) pages 9781713890294

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

WIDENING NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING WORKSHOP. 7TH 2023. (WINLP 2023)

Held 6 December 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 10(approx) pages 9781713886075

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

WORDNET CONFERENCE. GLOBAL. 12TH 2023. (GWC 2023)

Held 23-27 January 2023, Donositia-San Sebastian, Spain.

Softcover 382(approx) pages 9781713890881 Rigau, G. and Bond, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

Atlantis Press:

APPLICATIONS OF MACHINE INTELLIGENCE AND DATA ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICAMIDA 2022) (2 PARTS) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 105

Held 22-24 December 2022, Aurangabad, India. Held online.

Softcover 1,006 pages 9781713873709 Tamane, S. and Ghosh, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$594.00

BIOINFORMATICS AND DATA SCIENCE. JOINT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICBDS 2022)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 58

Held 22-23 December 2022, Bangalore, India. Held online.

Softcover 289 pages 9781713874713 Somashekhar, R. and Bagchi, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

BIOLOGY, SCIENCE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (ICOBIOSE 2021)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 32

Held 27 October 2021, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 584 pages 9781713873693 Rahmawati, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$399.00

SMART AND INNOVATIVE AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICOSIA 2022)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 29

Held 22-23 November 2022, Yogyakarta, Indonesia and Online. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 685 pages 9781713873686 Sumantyo, J. T. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$399.00

Audio Engineering Society (AES):

ACOUSTICS AND SOUND REINFORCEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ASR 2024)

Held 22-26 January 2024, Le Mans, France. Softcover 226 pages 9781713889205

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH):

GEOLOGY RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. ACADEMIC CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (3 VOLS)

Held 16-17 December 2023, Beijing, China.

Softcover 1,720 pages 9781713890973 Zhang, H. and Cheng, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

Australian Robotics and Automation Association (ARAA):

ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. AUSTRALASIAN CONFERENCE. 2023. (ACRA 2023)

Held 4-6 December 2023, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 308 pages 9781713890874

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

EDP Sciences:

DEBRIS FLOW HAZARD MITIGATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (DFHM8)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 415 (2023)

Held 26-29 June 2023, Torino, Italy.

Softcover 696(approx) pages 9781713883784 Pirulli, M. and Leonardi, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ETMC 2023) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 485 (2024)

Held 1-3 November 2023, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 1.056(approx) pages 9781713890799 Abfertiawan, M. S. and Ariesvady, H. D. 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

GREEN AGRO-INDUSTRY AND BIOECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICGAB 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 90 (2024)

Held 24 October 2023, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 218(approx) pages 9781713890768 Riza, D. F. A. and Izza, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 3RD 2023. (ISST 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 483 (2024)

Held 19 October 2023, Pamulang, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 576(approx) pages 9781713890782 Radiansvah, M. R. and Wardiny, T. M. et 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SCIENCE EDUCATION, EARTH, AND ENVIRONMENT. YOUNG SCHOLAR SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (YSSSEE 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 482 (2024)
Held 24-25 November 2023, Lampung, Indonesia.
Softcover 630(approx) pages 9781713890775 Saregar, A. and Umam, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

Elsevier Procedia:

ALGORITHMS, GRAPHS AND OPTIMIZATION SYMPOSIUM. LATIN-AMERICAN. 12TH 2023. (LAGOS 2023)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 223
Held 18-22 September 2023, Huatulco, Mexico.
Softcover 416(approx) pages 9781713889816 Fernandes, C. and Rajsbaum.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

BIOMIMETIC INTELLIGENCE AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISBIR 2023)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 226
Held 25-28 July 2023, Zunyi, China.
Softcover 162(approx) pages 9781713889847 Meng, M. Q.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$147.00

COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL YOUNG SCIENTIST CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (YSC 2023)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 229
Held 9-14 October 2023, Abu Dhabi, UAE.
Softcover 384(approx) pages 9781713890805 Krzhizhanovskaya, V. and Daud, A. et al.97817
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$153.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICCSCI 2023) (2 PARTS) EMPOWERING SMART TECHNOLOGY IN DIGITAL ERA FOR INDUSTRY AND SOCIETY

Procedia Computer Science Volume 227
Held 2-3 August 2023, Jakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 1,200(approx) pages 9781713889854 Gunawan, A. A. S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

DESIGN CONFERENCE. CIRP. 33RD 2023. (2 PARTS)

Procedia CIRP Volume 119
Held 17-19 March 2023, Sydney, Australia.
Softcover 1,310(approx) pages 9781713888628 Liu, A. and Kara, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

EMERGING UBIQUITOUS SYSTEMS AND PERVASIVE NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (EUSPN 2023) (AND 13TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON CURRENT AND FUTURE TRENDS OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN HEAL...

Procedia Computer Science Volume 231
Held 7-9 November 2023, Almaty, Kazakhstan.
Softcover 808(approx) pages 9781713890829 Shakshuki, E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

EVOLUTIONARY COMPUTING AND MOBILE SUSTAINABLE NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICECMSN 2023)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 230
Held 9-10 November 2023, Coimbatore, India.
Softcover 974(approx) pages 9781713890812 Suma, V. and Lorenz, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND QUANTITATIVE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ITQM 2023) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 221
Held 12-14 August 2023, Oxfordshire, UK.
Softcover 1,610(approx) pages 9781713889793 Shi, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 5TH 2023. (IWIT 2023)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 224
Held 14-16 August 2023, Halifax, Canada.
Softcover 596(approx) pages 9781713889823 Shakshuki, E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTATION IN MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING. CIRP CONFERENCE. 16TH 2022. (CIRP ICME'22) (2 PARTS)

Procedia CIRP Volume 118
Held 13-15 July 2022, Online.
Softcover 1,176(approx) pages 9781713888611 Teti, R. and D'Addona, D. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

KNOWLEDGE BASED AND INTELLIGENT INFORMATION AND ENGINEERING SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (KES 2023) (7 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 225
Held 6-8 September 2023, Athens, Greece.
Softcover 5,374(approx) pages 9781713889830 Howlett, R.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$495.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND BIG DATA ANALYTICS FOR IOT SECURITY AND PRIVACY. 3RD 2023. (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 228
Held 11-12 November 2023, Fuyang, China.
Softcover 1,302(approx) pages 9781713889861 Macintyre, J. and Zaho, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS. CIRP CONFERENCE. 56TH 2023. (2 PARTS)

Procedia CIRP Volume 120
Held 24-26 October 2023, Cape Town, South Africa.
Softcover 1,690(approx) pages 9781713888635 Mpofu, K. and Sacks, N. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

MODELING OF MACHINING OPERATIONS. CIRP CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023.

Procedia CIRP Volume 117
Held 31 May - 2 June 2023, Karlsruhe, Germany.
Softcover 484(approx) pages 9781713888598 Schulze, V. and Biermann, D. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

NEURAL NETWORK SOCIETY WORKSHOP ON DEEP LEARNING INNOVATIONS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (INNS DLIA 2023)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 222
Held 23 June 2023, Online.
Softcover 694(approx) pages 9781713889809 Jayne, C. and Mandic, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

Engineering Conferences International (ECI):

VACCINE TECHNOLOGY. CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022.

Held 12-17 June 2022, Sitges, Spain. Softcover 114 pages 9781713887072 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

ADVANCED APPLIED INFORMATICS. IIAI INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 14TH 2023. (IIAI-AAI 2023)

Held 8-13 July 2023, Koriyama, Japan. Softcover 772 pages 9798350324235 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$315.00

ADVANCED COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (CommNet 2023)

Held 11-13 December 2023, Rabat, Morocco. Softcover 430 pages 9798350329407 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$252.00

ADVANCED INFOCOMM TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ICAIT 2023)

Held 13-16 October 2023, Hefei, China. Softcover 440 pages 9798350314137 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$255.00

ADVANCED PATTERNING SOLUTIONS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (IWAPS 2023)

Held 25-26 October 2023, Lishui, Zhejiang Province, China. Softcover 161 pages 9798350344554 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$206.00

ADVANCED POWER SYSTEM AUTOMATION AND PROTECTION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (APAP 2023)

Held 8-12 October 2023, Xuchang, China. Softcover 629 pages 9798350306675 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$295.00

ADVANCED ROBOTICS, AUTOMATION, AND CONTROL ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 2023. (ARACE 2023)

Held 18-20 August 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 186 pages 9798350328370 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$209.00

AEIT INTERNATIONAL ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AEIT 2023)

Held 5-7 October 2023, Rome, Italy. Softcover 514 pages 9798350319538 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$268.00

AEROSPACE AND ELECTRONICS CONFERENCE. IEEE NATIONAL. 2023. (NAECON 2023)

Held 28-31 August 2023, Dayton, Ohio, USA. Softcover 336 pages 9798350338799 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$238.00

ANTENNA MEASUREMENTS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (CAMA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Genoa, Italy. Softcover 1,068 pages 9798350323054 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$392.00

APPLIED COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE IN INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ACIIS 2023)

Held 23-25 October 2023, Bandar Seri Begawan, Brunei Darussalam. Softcover 201 pages 9798350317435 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$213.00

APPLIED ELECTROMAGNETICS AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2023. (ICECOM 2023)

Held 27-29 September 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia. Softcover 199 pages 9798350313024 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$212.00

ΕΙΘΕΊ 1100 ΦΕ 12.00

APPLYING NEW TECHNOLOGY IN GREEN BUILDINGS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ATIGB 2023)

Held 10-11 November 2023, Danang, Vietnam. Softcover 303 pages 9798350343984 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$229.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND GREEN ENERGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICAIGE 2023)

Held 12-14 October 2023, Sousse, Tunisia. Softcover 451 pages 9798350325546 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$256.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND KNOWLEDGE ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (AIKE 2023)

Held 25-27 September 2023, Laguna Hills, California, USA. Softcover 139 pages 9798350331295 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$200.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT SYMPOSIUM. 18TH 2023. (iSAI-NLP 2023)

Held 27-29 November 2023, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 253 pages 9798350371222 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$224.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. SLAAI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (SLAAI-ICAI 2023)

Held 23-24 November 2023, Kuliyapitiya, Sri Lanka. Softcover 106 pages 9798350319279 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$196.00

ARTS PROGRAM. IEEE VIS. 2023. (VISAP 2023)

Held 22-27 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 61 pages 9798350330236 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$145.00

ASIAN LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IALP 2023)

Held 18-20 November 2023, Singapore. Softcover 387 pages 9798350330793 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$246.00

AUGMENTED INTELLIGENCE AND SUSTAINABLE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICAISS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 23-25 August 2023, Trichy, India. Softcover 1,880 pages 9798350325805 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$519.00

AUTOMATED VEHICLE VALIDATION CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IAVVC 2023)

Held 16-18 October 2023, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 417 pages 9798350322545 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$254.00

AUTOMATIC CONTROL. IEEE COLOMBIAN CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (CCAC 2023)

Held 17-20 October 2023, Popayan, Colombia. Softcover 352 pages 9798350324730 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$241.00

AUTOMATICS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICAI 2023)

Held 5-7 October 2023, Varna, Bulgaria. Softcover 518 pages 9798350312928 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$265.00

AUTOMATION SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (CASE 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 26-30 August 2023, Auckland, New Zealand. Softcover 2,383 pages 9798350320701 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$616.00

AWARENESS SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (iCAST 2023)

Held 9-11 November 2023, Taichung, Taiwan. Softcover 345 pages 9798350324709 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$238.00

BIG DATA COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (BigCom 2023)

Held 4-6 August 2023, Hainan, China. Softcover 311 pages 9798350331257 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

BIOINSPIRED PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (BIP 2023)

Held 28-30 November 2023, San Carlos, Alajuela, Costa Rica. Softcover 108 pages 9798350330069 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$195.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. IEEE NATIONAL. 2ND 2023. (NBEC 2023)

Held 5-7 September 2023, Melaka, Malaysia. Softcover 193 pages 9798350338553 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$215.00

BIOMEDICAL IMAGING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2023. (ISBI 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 18-21 April 2023, Cartagena, Colombia. Softcover 2,484 pages 9781665473590 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$658.00

BLOCKCHAIN AND DISTRIBUTED SYSTEMS SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICBDS 2023)

Held 6-8 October 2023, New Raipur, India. Softcover 386 pages 9798350333770 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$248.00

BLOCKCHAIN COMPUTING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (BCCA 2023)

Held 24-26 October 2023, Kuwait. Softcover 657 pages 9798350339246 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$293.00

BODY SENSOR NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (BSN 2023)

Held 9-11 October 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 443 pages 9798350311983 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$257.00

CIRCUIT POWER AND COMPUTING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCPCT 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 10-11 August 2023, Kollam, India. Softcover 1,894 pages 9798350333251 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$531.00

CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICCS 2023)

Held 27-30 October 2023, Huzhou, China. Softcover 304 pages 9798350308280 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$230.00

CIRCUITS, POWER AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (CCPIS 2023)

Held 1-3 September 2023, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 712 pages 9798350315776 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$306.00

CIRCUITS, SYSTEMS, COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTERS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (CSCC 2023)

Held 19-22 July 2023, Rhodes (Rodos) Island, Greece. Softcover 330 pages 9798350337600 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$235.00

CLEAN AND GREEN ENERGY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (CGEE 2023)

Held 26-28 August 2023, Ankara, Turkey. Softcover 143 pages 9798350339802 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$201.00

CLOUD COMPUTING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE: TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (CloudTech 2023)

Held 21-23 November 2023, Marrakech, Morocco. Softcover 259 pages 9798350303070 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$222.00

COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTING. WORLD CONFERENCE. 2023. (WCONF 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 14-16 July 2023, Raipur, India. Softcover 1,712 pages 9798350322767 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$494.00

COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. WORLD SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2023. (WSCE 2023)

Held 27-29 September 2023, Thessaloniki, Greece. Softcover 125 pages 9798350339512 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$198.00

COMMUNICATION NETWORKS AND POWER SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 2023. (WCNPS 2023)

Held 30 November - 1 December 2023, Brasilia, Brazil. Softcover 399 pages 9798350343588 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$246.00

COMMUNICATION, IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (CCISP 2023)

Held 17-19 November 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 596 pages 9798350305845 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$282.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ComNet 2023)

Held 1-3 November 2023, Hammamet, Tunisia. Softcover 139 pages 9798350381726

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

COMMUNICATIONS WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICC Workshops 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 28 May - 1 June 2023, Rome, Italy. Softcover 1,961 pages 9798350333084 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$538.00

COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE LATIN-AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 2023. (LATINCOM 2023)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Panama City, Panama. Softcover 301 pages 9798350326888

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$229.00

COMPUTATION SYSTEM AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE SOLUTIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (CSITSS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-4 November 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 1,103 pages 9798350343151 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$386.00

COMPUTATIONAL ADVANCES IN MULTI-SENSOR ADAPTIVE PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 9TH 2023. (CAMSAP 2023)

Held 10-13 December 2023, Herradura, Costa Rica. Softcover 530 pages 9798350344530 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$272.00

COMPUTATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES IN COGNITIVE SCIENCE, GENOMICS AND BIOMEDICINE. IEEE URAL-SIBERIAN CONFERENCE. 2023. (CSGB 2023)

Held 28-29 September 2023, Novosibirsk, Russia. Softcover 286 pages 9798350307986 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$227.00

COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (CCET 2023)

Held 4-6 August 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 243 pages 9798350340693 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$220.00

COMPUTER AND INFORMATICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (IC2IE 2023)

Held 14-15 September 2023, Lombok, Indonesia. Softcover 384 pages 9798350345179 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$248.00

COMPUTER CONFERENCE. LATIN AMERICAN. 49TH 2023. (CLEI 2023)

Held 16-20 October 2023, La Paz, Bolivia. Softcover 474 pages 9798350318883 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$260.00

COMPUTER DESIGN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 41ST 2023. (ICCD 2023)

Held 6-8 November 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 640 pages 9798350342925 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$290.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CSET 2023)

Held 10-12 October 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 595 pages 9798350341744 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$281.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE, INTERNATIONAL, 27TH 2023, (ICSEC 2023)

Held 14-15 September 2023, Samui Island, Thailand.

Softcover 480 pages 9798350342116

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$265.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICOSNIKOM 2023)

Held 10-11 November 2023, Binjia, Indonesia. Softcover 378 pages 9798350360769 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$237.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND NETWORK TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICCSNT 2023)

Held 21-22 October 2023, Dalian, China. Softcover 535 pages 9798350311600 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$269.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2023. (COMSCI 2023)

Held 18-20 September 2023, Sozopol, Bulgaria. Softcover 413 pages 9798350325263 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$248.00

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICCTech 2023)

Held 23-25 February 2023, Kuantan, Malaysia. Softcover 81 pages 9781665455831 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$180.00

COMPUTER VISION. IEEE/CVF INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCV 2023) (30 VOLS)

Held 1-6 October 2023, Paris, France. Softcover 23,606 pages 9798350307191 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$4,371.00

COMPUTER, SOFTWARE AND MODELING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICCSM 2023)

Held 21-23 July 2023, Paris, France. Softcover 73 pages 9798350341508 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$164.00

COMPUTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISCC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-12 July 2023, Gammarth, Tunisia. Softcover 1,479 pages 9798350300499 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$439.00

COMPUTING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (ISCAI 2022)

Held 16-18 December 2022, Beijing, China. Softcover 125 pages 9798350323337 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$198.00

COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION, PERCEPTION AND QUANTUM TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (CCPQT 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Xiamen, China. Softcover 448 pages 9798350342703 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$255.00

CONTROL CONFERENCE, CHINESE, 42ND 2023, (CCC 2023) (14 VOLS)

Held 24-26 July 2023, Tianjin, China. Softcover 9,294 pages 9798350342598 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$2,052.00

CONVERGING TECHNOLOGY IN ELECTRICAL AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCTEIE 2023)

Held 25-26 October 2023, Bandar Lampung, Indonesia. Softcover 159 pages 9798350370652 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$204.00

CPMT SYMPOSIUM JAPAN. IEEE. 2023. (ICSJ 2023)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 223 pages 9798350325164 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$216.00

CULTURE-ORIENTED SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CoST 2023)

Held 11-14 October 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 410 pages 9798350358001 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$249.00

CURRENT RESEARCH IN ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICCRESA 2022)

Held 20-21 December 2022, Baghdad, Iraq. Softcover 378 pages 9798350334951 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$222.00

CYBER PHYSICAL SYSTEMS, POWER ELECTRONICS AND ELECTRIC VEHICLES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (ICPEEV 2023)

Held 28-30 September 2023, Hyderabad, India. Softcover 357 pages 9798350323573 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$238.00

CYBER SECURITY IN NETWORKING CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (CSNET 2023)

Held 16-18 October 2023, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 242 pages 9798350342888 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$219.00

CYBERNETICS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICORIS 2023)

Held 6-7 October 2023, Pangkalpinang, Indonesia. Softcover 355 pages 9798350369496 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$240.00

CYBERNETICS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE INTL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CIS 2023) (AND IEEE CONFERENCE ON ROBOTICS, AUTOMATION AND MECHATRONICS - RAM 2023)

Held 9-12 June 2023, Penang, Malaysia. Softcover 214 pages 9798350303094 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$214.00

CYBERNETICS, COGNITION AND MACHINE LEARNING APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICCCMLA 2023)

Held 7-8 October 2023, Hamburg, Germany. Softcover 703 pages 9798350338294 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$302.00

CYBERWORLDS, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2023, (CW 2023)

Held 3-5 October 2023, Sousse, Tunisia. Softcover 521 pages 9798350315660 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$269.00

DATA ANALYTICS, COMPUTING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICDACAI 2023)

Held 17-19 October 2023, Zakopane, Poland. Softcover 837 pages 9798350339772 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$324.00

DATA MINING WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICDMW 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-4 December 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 1,599 pages 9798350381658 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$468.00

DATA SCIENCE AND NETWORK SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICDSNS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 28-29 July 2023, Tiptur, India. Softcover 1,707 pages 9798350301601 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$487.00

DECISION AND CONTROL. IEEE CONFERENCE. 62ND 2023. (CDC 2023) (10 VOLS)

Held 13-15 December 2023, Singapore. Softcover 7,243 pages 9798350301250 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,624.00

DEPENDABLE AND SECURE COMPUTING. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (DSC 2023)

Held 7-9 November 2023, Tampa, Florida, USA. Softcover 247 pages 9798350382129 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$221.00

DEPENDABLE COMPUTING. IEEE PACIFIC RIM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 28TH 2023. (PRDC 2023)

Held 24-27 October 2023, Singapore. Softcover 363 pages 9798350358773 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$240.00

DESIGN OF CIRCUITS AND INTEGRATED SYSTEMS. CONFERENCE. 38TH 2023. (DCIS 2023)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Malaga, Spain. Softcover 272 pages 9798350303865 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

DESIGN, TEST AND TECHNOLOGY OF INTEGRATED SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (DTTIS 2023)

Held 1-4 November 2023, Gammarth, Tunisia. Softcover 119 pages 9798350316964 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$198.00

DEVELOPMENT AND LEARNING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICDL 2023)

Held 9-11 November 2023, Macau, China. Softcover 535 pages 9781665470766 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$270.00

DIGITAL TWINS AND PARALLEL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (DTPI 2023)

Held 7-9 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 473 pages 9798350318487 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$263.00

DYNAMICS OF SYSTEMS, MECHANISMS AND MACHINES. 2023. (Dynamics 2023)

Held 14-15 November 2023, Omsk, Russia. Softcover 286 pages 9798350358322 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$226.00

E-BUSINESS ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEBE 2023)

Held 4-6 November 2023, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 306 pages 9798350325560 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

ECUADOR TECHNICAL CHAPTERS MEETING. IEEE. 7TH 2023. (ECTM 2023)

Held 10-13 October 2023, Ambato, Ecuador. Softcover 781 pages 9798350338249 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$318.00

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISET 2023)

Held 17-20 July 2023, Ho Man Tin, Hong Kong. Softcover 250 pages 9798350304923 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$221.00

ELECTRIC DRIVES PRODUCTION CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 13TH 2023. (EDPC 2023)

Held 29-30 November 2023, Regensburg, Germany. Softcover 277 pages 9798350370508 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$224.00

ELECTRIC MACHINES AND DRIVES CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IEMDC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-18 May 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 1,594 pages 9798350399004 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$461.00

ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (ELECO 2023)

Held 30 November - 2 December 2023, Bursa, Turkey. Softcover 768 pages 9798350360509 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$315.00

ELECTRICAL AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IEIT 2023)

Held 14-15 September 2023, Malang, Indonesia. Softcover 389 pages 9798350327304 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$244.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEEI 2023)

Held 10-11 October 2023, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 632 pages 9798350381306 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$290.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, COMPUTING SCIENCE AND AUTOMATIC CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (CCE 2023)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Mexico City, Mexico. Softcover 541 pages 9798350306774 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$284.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2023. (ICEE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-11 May 2023, Tehran, Iran.

Softcover 1,014 pages 9798350312577

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$361.00

ELECTRICAL INSULATING MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISEIM 2023)

Held 24-28 September 2023, Shimane, Japan.

Softcover 369 pages 9798350381160

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$241.00

ELECTRICAL POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL URAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (UralCon 2023)

Held 29 September - 1 October 2023, Magnitogorsk, Russia.

Softcover 813 pages 9798350303407

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$307.00

ELECTROMAGNETICS IN ADVANCED APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEAA 2023)

Held 9-13 October 2023, Venice, Italy.

Softcover 685 pages 9798350320596

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$308.00

ELECTRONIC AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL

CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICE3IS 2023)

Held 9-10 August 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 519 pages 9798350327779

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$269.00

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICEICT 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-24 July 2023, Qingdao, China.

Softcover 1,390 pages 9798350399066

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$427.00

ELECTRONICS AND DEVICES, COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

(ICEDCS 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Marseille, France.

Softcover 836 pages 9798350316605

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$324.00

EMERGING DOMAIN INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY FOR SOCIETY. IEEE PHD COLLOQUIUM. 5TH 2023. (PhD EDITS 2023)

Held 25 November 2023, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 26 pages 9798350316285

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

EMERGING ELEARNING TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2023. (ICETA 2023)

Held 26-27 October 2023, Stary Smokovec, Slovakia.

Softcover 572 pages 9798350370706

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$265.00

EMERGING TECHNIQUES IN COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICETCI 2023)

Held 21-23 September 2023, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 342 pages 9798350300611

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$242.00

EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (ICET 2023)

Held 6-7 November 2023, Peshawar, Pakistan. Softcover 327 pages 9798350328189 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$233.00

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (CIEM 2023)

Held 26-27 October 2023, Bucharest, Romania. Softcover 314 pages 9798350340792 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$237.00

ENERGY CONVERSION. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (CENCON 2023)

Held 23-24 October 2023, Kuching, Malaysia. Softcover 199 pages 9798350325102 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$212.00

ENERGY DATA VISUALIZATION. WORKSHOP. 2023. (EnergyVis 2023)

Held 22 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 27 pages 9798350330298 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

ENERGY, MATERIALS, AND PHOTONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (EMP 2023)

Held 17-20 August 2023, Singapore. Softcover 24 pages 9798350330984 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

ENGINEERING EDUCATION FORUM - GLOBAL ENGINEERING DEANS COUNCIL. WORLD. 2023. (WEEF-GEDC 2023)

Held 23-27 October 2023, Monterrey, Mexico. Softcover 527 pages 9798350316032 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$274.00

ENGINEERING RESEARCH CONFERENCE. MORATUWA. 2023. (MERCon 2023)

Held 9-11 November 2023, Moratuwa, Sri Lanka. Softcover 799 pages 9798350345223 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$323.00

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLIED SCIENCES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICETAS 2023)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Bahrain. Softcover 548 pages 9798350327106 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$275.00

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (IICETA 2023)

Held 15-16 July 2023, Al-Najaf, Iraq. Softcover 898 pages 9798350303346 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$336.00

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL MULTIDISCIPLINARY CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (IMCET 2023)

Held 12-14 December 2023, Beirut, Lebanon. Softcover 282 pages 9798350313833 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$230.00

ENGINEERING, SCIENCE AND ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICESAT 2023)

Held 21-22 June 2023, Mosul, Iraq. Softcover 237 pages 9798350344417 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$218.00

FIELDS, WAVES, PHOTONICS AND ELECTRO-OPTICS: THEORY AND PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS. SEMINAR. 2023. (FWPE 2023)

Held 21 November 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 157 pages 9798350370454 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$203.00

FRONTIERS OF SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8th 20232. (ICFSP 2023)

Held 23-25 October 2023, Corfu, Greece. Softcover 114 pages 9798350308808 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$196.00

FUTURE OF ELECTRON DEVICES, KANSAI. IEEE INTERNATIONAL MEETING. 2023. (IMFEDK 2023)

Held 16-17 November 2023, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 51 pages 9798350393798 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$145.00

GLOBAL COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (GLOBECOM 2023) (10 VOLS)

Held 4-8 December 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 7,640 pages 9798350310917 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1.570.00

GRAPHICS, PATTERNS AND IMAGES. SIBGRAPI CONFERENCE. 36TH 2023. (SIBGRAPI 2023)

Held 6-9 November 2023, Rio Grande, Brazil. Softcover 278 pages 9798350338737 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$227.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE EXTREME COMPUTING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (HPEC 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 704 pages 9798350308617 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$299.00

HIGH VOLTAGE ENGINEERING AND POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICHVEPS 2023)

Held 6-10 August 2023, Denpasar Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 861 pages 9798350318685 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$330.00

HISTORY OF ELECTROTECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 8TH 2023. (HISTELCON 2023)

Held 7-9 September 2023, Florence, Italy. Softcover 183 pages 9798350334654 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

HUMANITARIAN TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE GLOBAL. 2023. (GHTC 2023)

Held 12-15 October 2023, Radnor, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 459 pages 9798350321333 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$263.00

IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING WORKSHOP. IEEE WESTERN NEW YORK. 2023. (WNYISPW 2023)

Held 3 November 2023, Rochester, New York, USA. Softcover 74 pages 9798350329704 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$153.00

IMAGE AND VISION COMPUTING NEW ZEALAND. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 38TH 2023. (IVCNZ 2023)

Held 29-30 November 2023, Palmerston North, New Zealand.

Softcover 234 pages 9798350370522

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$217.00

IMAGE PROCESSING AND COMPUTER APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICIPCA 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 11-13 August 2023, Changchun, China. Softcover 1,904 pages 9798350314687

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$524.00

IMAGE PROCESSING. ASIA SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ASIP 2023)

Held 15-17 June 2023, Tianjin, China. Softcover 162 pages 9798350323436 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$205.00

IMAGING SYSTEMS AND TECHNIQUES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IST 2023)

Held 17-19 October 2023, Copenhagen, Denmark.

Softcover 362 pages 9798350330847

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$239.00

IMAGING, SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICISPC 2023)

Held 21-23 July 2023, Kumamoto, Japan. Softcover 103 pages 9798350325089 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$194.00

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL POWER SYSTEM ASIA. IEEE/IAS. 2023. (I&CPS Asia 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 7-9 July 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 2,405 pages 9798350339352 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$632.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS AND APPLICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (IEACon 2023)

Held 6-7 November 2023, Penang, Malaysia. Softcover 258 pages 9798350347524 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$219.00

INFORMATICS, MULTIMEDIA, CYBER AND INFORMATION SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICIMCIS 2023)

Held 7-8 November 2023, Jakarta Selatan, Indonesia. Softcover 704 pages 9798350307313

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$306.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (ICICS 2023)

Held 21-23 November 2023, Irbid, Jordan. Softcover 323 pages 9798350307870

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$234.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AND SYSTEM, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 14TH 2023. (ICTS 2023)

Held 4-5 October 2023, Surabaya, Indonesia. Softcover 337 pages 9798350312171 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$236.00

INFORMATION AND NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICINT 2023)

Held 19-21 May 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 71 pages 9798350301465 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$157.00

INFORMATION SECURITY. ASIA JOINT CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (AsiaJCIS 2023)

Held 15-16 August 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 109 pages 9798350341645 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$196.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES. IBERIAN CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (CISTI 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 20-23 June 2023, Aveiro, Portugal. Softcover 2,508 pages 9798350305272 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$645.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND MECHATRONICS ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 7TH 2023. (ITOEC 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 15-17 September 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 2,464 pages 9798350334227 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$643.00

INFORMATION, CONTROL, AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICCT 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Astrakhan, Russia. Softcover 414 pages 9798350340952 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$248.00

INFORMATION, INTELLIGENCE, SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (IISA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-12 July 2023, Volos, Greece. Softcover 874 pages 9798350318074 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$339.00

INNOVACION Y TENDENCIAS EN INGENIERIA. CONGRESO INTERNACIONAL. 2023. (CONIITI 2023)

Held 4-6 October 2023, Bogota, Colombia. Softcover 469 pages 9798350369472 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$259.00

INNOVATION IN TECHNOLOGY. ASIAN CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ASIANCON 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 25-27 August 2023, Pune, India. Softcover 1,940 pages 9798350302295 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$537.00

INNOVATION, KNOWLEDGE, AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICIKM 2023)

Held 9-11 June 2023, Portsmouth, United Kingdom. Softcover 89 pages 9798350303322 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$192.00

INNOVATIONS IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (IIT 2023)

Held 14-15 November 2023, Al Ain, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 267 pages 9798350382402 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$225.00

INNOVATIVE SMART GRID TECHNOLOGIES - ASIA. IEEE PES. 2023. (ISGT Asia 2023)

Held 21-24 November 2023, Auckland, New Zealand. Softcover 389 pages 9798350327755 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$244.00

INNOVATIVE SUSTAINABLE COMPUTATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (CISCT 2023)

Held 8-9 September 2023, Dehradun, India. Softcover 771 pages 9798350303377 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$312.00

INTEGRATED CIRCUITS, TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICTA 2023)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Hefei, China. Softcover 203 pages 9798350344295 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$215.00

INTELIGENCIA AMBIENTAL, INGENIERIA DE SOFTWARE Y SALUD ELECTRONICA MOVIL. CONGRESO INTERNACIONAL. 6TH 2023. (Amitic 2023)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Cali, Colombia. Softcover 181 pages 9798350318708 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICICIS 2023)

Held 21-23 November 2023, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 603 pages 9798350322118 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$289.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICSP 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 21-23 April 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 2,171 pages 9798350302462 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$572.00

INTELLIGENT CYBERSECURITY CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICSC 2023)

Held 23-25 October 2023, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 153 pages 9798350382181 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$203.00

INTELLIGENT DATA ACQUISITION AND ADVANCED COMPUTING SYSTEMS: TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (IDAACS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-9 September 2023, Dortmund, Germany. Softcover 1,257 pages 9798350358063 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$404.00

INTELLIGENT INFORMATICS AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICIIBMS 2023)

Held 23-25 November 2023, Okinawa, Japan. Softcover 633 pages 9798350369571 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$287.00

INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGIES AND ELECTRONIC DEVICES IN VEHICLE AND ROAD TRANSPORT COMPLEX. 2023. (TIRVED 2023)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 323 pages 9798350317633 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$234.00

INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGY AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICITES 2023)

Held 27-30 October 2023, Huzhou, China. Softcover 23 pages 9798350343762 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$206.00

INTERNET OF SOUNDS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 2023.

Held 26-27 October 2023, Pisa, Italy. Softcover 359 pages 9798350382556 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$238.00

INTERNET OF THINGS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (IoT 2023)

Held 25-26 October 2023, Isfahan, Iran. Softcover 228 pages 9798350369427 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$217.00

INTERNET OF THINGS AND INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IOTAIS 2023)

Held 28-30 November 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 313 pages 9798350319057 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$234.00

INVENTIVE RESEARCH IN COMPUTING APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICIRCA 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 3-5 August 2023, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 1,885 pages 9798350321432 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$521.00

IT AND INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICIT 2023)

Held 9-10 October 2023, Chiniot, Pakistan. Softcover 290 pages 9798350315981 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$224.00

KNOWLEDGE INNOVATION AND INVENTION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICKII 2023)

Held 11-13 August 2023, Sapporo, Japan. Softcover 805 pages 9798350323542 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$319.00

LASERS AND ELECTRO-OPTICS EUROPE. CONFERENCE. 2023. (AND EUROPEAN QUANTUM ELECTRONICS CONFERENCE) (CLEO/Europe-EQEC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Munich, Germany. Softcover 1,464 pages 9798350346008 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$515.00

LIGHT CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 11-16 August 2023, Changchun, China. Softcover 67 pages 9798350327175 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$193.00

LIGHTNING PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (XVII SIPDA 2023)

Held 9-13 October 2023, Suzhou, China. Softcover 328 pages 9798350357806 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$239.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND APPLIED NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICMLANT 2023)

Held 14-15 December 2023, San Salvador, El Salvador. Softcover 159 pages 9798350303926 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$204.00

MACHINE LEARNING, CLOUD COMPUTING AND INTELLIGENT MINING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (MLCCIM 2023)

Held 28-31 August 2023, Jiuzhaigou, China. Softcover 558 pages 9798350328547 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$275.00

MARINE ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND LAW. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICMAIL 2023)

Held 3-4 September 2023, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 76 pages 9798350314076

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$168.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND ROBOTICS RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICMERR 2023)

Held 8-10 December 2023, Krakow, Poland. Softcover 90 pages 9798350330526 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$192.00

MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS SUPERVISION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (IW_MSS 2023)

Held 2-5 November 2023, Hammamet, Tunisia. Softcover 300 pages 9798350327571 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$230.00

MEDICAL INFORMATION PROCESSING AND ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 19TH 2023. (SIPAIM 2023)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Mexico City, Mexico. Softcover 309 pages 9798350325249 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$232.00

MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES CONGRESS. 2023. (TIPTEKNO 2023)

Held 10-12 November 2023, Famagusta, Cyprus. Softcover 252 pages 9798350328974 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$222.00

METHODS AND SYSTEMS OF NAVIGATION AND MOTION CONTROL. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (MSNMC 2023)

Held 24-27 October 2023, Kyiv, Ukraine. Softcover 191 pages 9798350395167 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

MICROSYSTEMS, PACKAGING, ASSEMBLY AND CIRCUITS TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 18TH 2023. (IMPACT 2023)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 336 pages 9798350384130 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$235.00

MICROWAVE CONFERENCE. IEEE MTT-S LATIN AMERICA. 2023. (LAMC 2023)

Held 6-8 December 2023, San Jose, Costa Rica. Softcover 158 pages 9798350316414 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$206.00

MILLIMETRE WAVES AND TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGIES. UK-EUROPE-CHINA WORKSHOP. 16TH 2023. (UCMMT 2023)

Curran Associates, Inc.

Held 31 August - 3 September 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 426 pages 9798350339413 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$259.00

MOBILE COMPUTING AND UBIQUITOUS NETWORK. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (ICMU 2023)

Held 29 November - 1 December 2023, Kyoto, Japan.

Softcover 216 pages 9798350382136

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$216.00

MODELING AND OPTIMIZATION IN MOBILE, AD HOC, AND WIRELESS NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 21ST 2023. (WiOpt 2023)

Held 24-27 August 2023, Singapore. Softcover 707 pages 9798350341584

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$305.00

MULTIMEDIA SIGNAL PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 25TH 2023. (MMSP 2023)

Held 27-29 September 2023, Poitiers, France.

Softcover 520 pages 9798350338942

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$267.00

NANOTECHNOLOGY MATERIALS AND DEVICES CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (NMDC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-25 October 2023, Paestum, Italy.

Softcover 918 pages 9798350335477

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$349.00

NETWORK FUNCTION VIRTUALIZATION AND SOFTWARE DEFINED NETWORKS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (NFV-SDN 2023)

Held 7-9 November 2023, Dresden, Germany.

Softcover 232 pages 9798350302554

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$221.00

NETWORK PROTOCOLS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2023. (ICNP 2023)

Held 10-13 October 2023, Reykjavik, Iceland.

Softcover 552 pages 9798350303230

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$275.00

NETWORKS, COMPUTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISNCC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-26 October 2023, Doha, Qatar.

Softcover 1,164 pages 9798350335606

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$389.00

NEW ENERGY AND ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM CONTROL SUMMIT FORUM. 3RD 2023. (NEESSC 2023)

Held 26-28 September 2023, Mianyang, China.

Softcover 536 pages 9798350309355

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$270.00

OPTICAL COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2023. (ICOCN 2023)

Held 31 July - 3 August 2023, Qufu, China.

Softcover 765 pages 9798350343519

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$318.00

PARALLEL ARCHITECTURES AND COMPILATION TECHNIQUES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 32ND 2023. (PACT 2023)

Held 21-25 October 2023, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 340 pages 9798350342550

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$236.00

PATTERN RECOGNITION AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (PRAI 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-20 August 2023, Haikou, China. Softcover 1,272 pages 9798350325492 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$409.00

PATTERN RECOGNITION AND MACHINE LEARNING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (PRML 2023)

Held 4-6 August 2023, Urumqi, China. Softcover 662 pages 9798350324310 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$293.00

PHOTONICS AND ELECTROMAGNETICS RESEARCH SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (PIERS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 3-6 July 2023, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 2,216 pages 9798350312850 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$572.00

PHOTONICS GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PGC 2023)

Held 21-23 August 2023, Stockholm, Sweden. Softcover 88 pages 9798350318388 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$192.00

POWER AND RENEWABLE ENERGY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PREE 2023)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 179 pages 9798350321913 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND CONTROL. SEMINAR. 15TH 2023. (SEPOC 2023)

Held 22-25 October 2023, Santa Maria, Brazil. Softcover 352 pages 9798350312904 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$237.00

POWER ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 22ND 2023. (EE 2023)

Held 25-28 October 2023, Novi Sad, Serbia. Softcover 331 pages 9798350343182 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$237.00

POWER SYSTEMS AND ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (PSET 2023)

Held 25-27 August 2023, Milan, Italy. Softcover 224 pages 9798350339710 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$216.00

POWERAFRICA. IEEE PES/IAS. 2023.

Held 6-10 November 2023, Marrakech, Morocco. Softcover 566 pages 9798350337563 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$265.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICRAIS 2023)

Held 6-7 November 2023, Manipal, India. Softcover 274 pages 9798350306644 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$227.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN SYSTEMS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (RASSE 2023)

Held 8-11 November 2023, Kerala, India. Softcover 460 pages 9798350341683 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$268.00

REGION 10 CONFERENCE, IEEE, 2023, (TENCON 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 31 October - 3 November 2023, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Softcover 1,361 pages 9798350302202 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$421.00

RESEARCH IN EQUITABLE AND SUSTAINED PARTICIPATION IN ENGINEERING, COMPUTING, AND TECHNOLOGY. CONFERENCE. 2022. (RESPECT 2022)

Held 23-24 May 2022, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 212 pages 9781665471152 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$200.00

RESEARCH, INVENTION, AND INNOVATION CONGRESS: INNOVATIVE ELECTRICALS AND ELECTRONICS. 2023. (RI2C 2023)

Held 24-25 August 2023, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 401 pages 9798350330625 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$248.00

ROBOTICS AND COMPUTER VISION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICRCV 2023)

Held 15-17 September 2023, Nanjing, China. Softcover 324 pages 9798350326376 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$233.00

ROBOTICS MEXICAN CONGRESS. 25TH 2023. (COMRob 2023)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Xalapa/Veracruz, Mexico. Softcover 149 pages 9798350306804 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$202.00

ROBOTICS SYMPOSIUM. LATIN AMERICAN. 2023. (LARS 2023) (AND 2023 BRAZILIAN SYMP ON ROBOTICS - SBR 2023, AND 2023 WKSHP ON ROBOTICS IN EDUCATION - WRE 2023)

Held 9-11 October 2023, Salvador, Brazil. Softcover 722 pages 9798350315394 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$303.00

SELF SUSTAINABLE ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSSAS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 18-20 October 2023, Erode, India. Softcover 1,795 pages 9798350300864 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$505.00

SENSOR DATA FUSION. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MULTISENSOR FUSION AND INTEGRATION) (SDF-MFI 2023)

Held 27-29 November 2023, Bonn, Germany. Softcover 269 pages 9798350382594 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

SENSORS AND NANOTECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SENNANO 2023)

Held 26-27 September 2023, Putrajaya, Malaysia. Softcover 252 pages 9798350333329 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$220.00

SENSORS, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSECE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-20 August 2023, Jinzhou, China. Softcover 1,697 pages 9798350313741 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$481.00

SIGNAL AND INFORMATION PROCESSING ASSOCIATION ANNUAL SUMMIT AND CONFERENCE. ASIA PACIFIC. 2023. (APSIPA ASC 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 31 October - 3 November 2023, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 2,460 pages 9798350300680 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$665.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATIONS APPLICATIONS CONFERENCE. 31ST 2023. (SIU 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-8 July 2023, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 1,044 pages 9798350343564 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$367.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND INFORMATION SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICSPIS 2023)

Held 8-9 November 2023, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 245 pages 9798350329605 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$222.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 31ST 2023. (EUSIPCO 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-8 September 2023, Helsinki, Finland. Softcover 2,047 pages 9798350328110 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$563.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING IN MEDICINE AND BIOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2023. (SPMB 2023)

Held 2 December 2023, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 130 pages 9798350341263 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$198.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING. SEMINAR. 2023.

Held 22 November 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 152 pages 9798350371093 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$201.00

SMART CITY AND GREEN ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICSCGE 2022)

Held 19-21 November 2022, Hong Kong. Softcover 71 pages 9798350331967 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$160.00

SMART COMMUNITIES: IMPROVING QUALITY OF LIFE USING AI, ROBOTICS AND IOT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (HONET 2023)

Held 4-6 December 2023, Boca Raton, Florida, USA. Softcover 269 pages 9798350331127 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$226.00

SMART COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICSCC 2023)

Held 17-19 August 2023, Kochi, Kerala, India. Softcover 771 pages 9798350314106 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$313.00

SMART ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICOSEC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 20-22 September 2023, Trichy, India. Softcover 1,801 pages 9798350300895 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$504.00

SMART GRIDS AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (SGES 2023)

Held 25-27 August 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 440 pages 9798350371666 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$253.00

SMART INSTRUMENTATION, MEASUREMENT AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICSIMA 2023)

Held 17-18 October 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 354 pages 9798350343397 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$239.00

SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (ICSTE 2023)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Osaka, Japan. Softcover 163 pages 9798350371482 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$205.00

SOFTWARE VISUALIZATION. IEEE WORKING CONFERENCE. 2023. (VISSOFT 2023)

Held 1-2 October 2023, Bogota, Colombia. Softcover 105 pages 9798350308303 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$195.00

SOLID-STATE CIRCUITS CONFERENCE. IEEE ASIAN. 2023. (A-SSCC 2023)

Held 5-8 November 2023, Haikou, China. Softcover 289 pages 9798350330045 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$230.00

SOURCE CODE ANALYSIS AND MANIPULATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKING CONFERENCE. 23RD 2023. (SCAM 2023)

Held 2-3 October 2023, Bogota, Colombia. Softcover 284 pages 9798350305074 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$227.00

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY AND FUTURE ELECTRIC TRANSPORTATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (SEFET 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-12 August 2023, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 1,498 pages 9798350319989 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$450.00

SYSTEM RELIABILITY AND SAFETY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (SRSE 2023)

Held 20-23 October 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 558 pages 9798350305951 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$275.00

TECHNOLOGY AND POLICY IN ENERGY AND ELECTRIC POWER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICT-PEP 2023)

Held 2-3 October 2023, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 327 pages 9798350369724 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$236.00

TELECOMMUNICATION NETWORKS AND APPLICATIONS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 33RD 2023.

Held 29 November - 1 December 2023, Melbourne, Australia.

Softcover 328 pages 9798350317145

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$241.00

TOOLS WITH ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 35TH 2023, (ICTAI 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-8 November 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 1,025 pages 9798350342741 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$366.00

TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION AND SAFETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICTIS 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 4-6 August 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 2,536 pages 9798350308549 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$654.00

ULTRA MODERN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND CONTROL SYSTEMS AND WORKSHOPS, INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 15TH 2023. (ICUMT 2023)

Held 30 October - 1 November 2023, Ghent, Belgium. Softcover 256 pages 9798350393293 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$222.00

UNMANNED SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICUS 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 13-15 October 2023, Hefei, China. Softcover 1.762 pages 9798350316315 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$505.00

VISIBLE LIGHT COMMUNICATIONS. SOUTH AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 2023. (SACVLC 2023)

Held 8-10 November 2023, Santiago, Chile. Softcover 158 pages 9798350358612 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$205.00

VISUALIZATION AND VISUAL ANALYTICS. IEEE. 2023. (VIS 2023)

Held 21-27 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 259 pages 9798350325584 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

VISUALIZATION EDUCATION, LITERACY, AND ACTIVITIES. IEEE VIS WORKSHOP. 2023. (EduVis 2023)

Held 22-23 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 65 pages 9798350330311 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$145.00

VISUALIZATION FOR PANDEMIC AND EMERGENCY RESPONSES. IEEE VIS WORKSHOP. 2023.

(Vis4PandEmRes 2023)

Held 22-23 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 21 pages 9798350330274 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

VISUALIZATION FOR THE DIGITAL HUMANITIES. IEEE WORKSHOP. 8TH 2023. (VIS4DH 2023)

Held 22 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 19 pages 9798350381634 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

VISUALIZATION IN DATA SCIENCE. IEEE. 2023. (VDS 2023)

Held 23 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 49 pages 9798350330212 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023.

Held 14-15 October 2023, Surabaya, Indonesia. Softcover 388 pages 9798350326659 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$245.00

WIRELESS AND TELEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICWT 2023)

Held 6-7 July 2023, Solo, Indonesia. Softcover 432 pages 9798350305036 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$251.00

WIRELESS PERSONAL MULTIMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 26TH 2023. (WPMC 2023)

Held 19-22 November 2023, Tampa, Florida, USA. Softcover 309 pages 9798350308914 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$230.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

AGRICULTURE AND BIO-INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1297
Held 11-12 October 2023, Online.
Softcover 793(approx) pages 9781713891222
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$165.00

ALTAMIRA MATERIALS AND DEVICES ENCOUNTER. 4TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2699
Held 11-18 November 2023, Altamira, Mexico.
Softcover 156(approx) pages 9781713891321
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

APPLIED PHYSICS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2697 Held 26-28 October 2023, Bukhara, Uzbekistan. Softcover 541(approx) pages 9781713891307 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

APPLIED SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICAS 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2714 Held 24-27 May 2023, Hunedoara, Romania. Softcover 200(approx) pages 9781713891413 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1303 Held 4-5 September 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 353(approx) pages 9781713891253 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

DEVELOPMENT OF MATERIALS SCIENCE IN RESEARCH AND EDUCATION. JOINT SEMINAR. 32ND 2023. (DMSRE32-2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2712 Held 4-8 September 2023, Pavlov, Czechia. Softcover 279(approx) pages 9781713891406 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY AND AUTOMATIC CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2704 Held 24-26 November 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 251(approx) pages 9781713891352 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

ELECTROSTATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2702 Held 4-7 September 2023, London, United Kingdom. Softcover 229(approx) pages 9781713891338 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

ENERGY, POWER AND GRID. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICEPG 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2703 Held 22-24 September 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 844(approx) pages 9781713891345 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$165.00

ENGINEERING AGAINST FAILURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2692 Held 21-23 June 2023, Spetses Island, Greece. Softcover 397(approx) pages 9781713891277 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

ENGINEERING PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2709
Held 15-16 November 2023, Online, China.
Softcover 74(approx) pages 9781713891383
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$104.00

KLIMENTs DAYS 2023: 60 YEARS FACULTY OF BIOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1305 Held 9-11 November 2023, Sofia, Bulgaria. Softcover 208(approx) pages 9781713891260 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2694 Held 2-4 November 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 654(approx) pages 9781713891284 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$158.00

MODERN OPTICS AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 14TH 2023. (ISMOA 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2696 Held 1-4 August 2023, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 116(approx) pages 9781713891291 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

OCEAN, COASTAL ENGINEERING, ENVIRONMENTAL AND NATURAL DISASTER MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 11TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1298 Held 27 September 2023, Surabaya, Indonesia. Softcover 369(approx) pages 9781713891239 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2708 Held 11-12 November 2023, Nanning, China. Softcover 138(approx) pages 9781713891376 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

SENSOR TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (INCOST 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2705 Held 8-9 September 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 174(approx) pages 9781713891369 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

SUSTAINABLE CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE. WORLD. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1296 Held 13-14 October 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 223(approx) pages 9781713891215 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

TRANSPORTATION STUDIES IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1294 Held 11-12 November 2023, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 340(approx) pages 9781713891208 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

TROPICAL AGROFORESTRY IN INDONESIA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1299 Held 29-31 August 2023, Malang, Indonesia. Softcover 130(approx) pages 9781713891246 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

VACUUM, ELECTRON AND ION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SUMMER SCHOOL. 23RD 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2710 Held 18-22 September 2023, Sozopol, Bulgaria. Softcover 230(approx) pages 9781713891390 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

VIBRATION MEASUREMENTS BY LASER AND NONCONTACT TECHNIQUES. INTERNATIONAL AIVELA CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2698 Held 21-23 June 2023, Ancona, Italy. Softcover 257(approx) pages 9781713891314 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

ADAPTIVE AND SELF-ADAPTIVE SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ADAPTIVE 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at ComputationWorld 2023. Softcover 26 pages 9781713880950 Rausch, A. and Knieke, C. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$50.00

ADVANCED COGNITIVE TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (COGNITIVE 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at ComputationWorld 2023.

Softcover 100 pages 9781713880943 Ron-Angevin, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ADVANCED COLLABORATIVE NETWORKS, SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2020. (COLLA 2020)

Held 18-20 October 2020, Porto, Portugal. Held at InfoWare 2020.

Softcover 17 pages 9781713880752 Parra, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (INFOCOMP 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at DataSys 2023.

Softcover 25 pages 9781713880882 Ruckemann, C.-P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

ADVANCED ENGINEERING COMPUTING AND APPLICATIONS IN SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (ADVCOMP 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NexTech 2023.

Softcover 25 pages 9781713881087 Koniges, A. and Jimenez, J. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

ADVANCED SERVICE COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (SERVICE COMPUTATION 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at ComputationWorld 2023.

Softcover 20 pages 9781713880912 Fongen, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTATION, COMMUNICATIONS AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ACCSE 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at DataSys 2023.

Softcover 17 pages 9781713880820 Jimenez, J. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ADVANCES IN FUTURE INTERNET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2020. (AFIN 2020)

Held 21-25 November 2020, Valencia, Spain. Held at NetWare 2020.

Softcover 4 pages 9781713880790 Lorenz, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ADVANCES IN FUTURE INTERNET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (AFIN 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NetWare 2023.

Softcover 18 pages 9781713881032 Mauri, J. L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

ADVANCES IN HUMAN-ORIENTED AND PERSONALIZED MECHANISMS, TECHNOLOGIES, AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (CENTRIC 2023)

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain. Held at SoftNet 2023.

Softcover 68 pages 9781713881223 Bohm, S. and Boronat, L. P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ADVANCES IN INFORMATION MINING AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (IMMM 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at DataSys 2023.

Softcover 5 pages 9781713880875 Tudela, S. V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ADVANCES IN SEMANTIC PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (SEMAPRO 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NexTech 2023.

Softcover 19 pages 9781713881094 Bohmm, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

ADVANCES IN SIGNAL, IMAGE AND VIDEO PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (SIGNAL 2020)

Held 27 September - 1 October 2020, Lisbon, Portugal. Held at InfoSys 2020.

Softcover 10 pages 9781713880721 Paleolugu, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ADVANCES IN SYSTEM SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (SIMUL 2023)

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain. Held at SoftNet 2023.

Softcover 58 pages 9781713881230 Simon, C. and Froschle, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ADVANCES IN SYSTEM TESTING AND VALIDATION LIFECYCLE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (VALID 2023)

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain. Held at SoftNet 2023.

Softcover 12 pages 9781713881247 Van Rooyen, J. and Tudela, S. V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ADVANCES ON CORE TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. CONFERENCE. 2023. (CORETA 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at TrendNews 2023.

Softcover 6 pages 9781713881148 Dini, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ADVANCES ON SOCIETAL DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION. CONFERENCE. 2023. (DIGITAL 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at TrendNews 2023.

Softcover 41 pages 9781713881155 Dini, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

APPLICATIONS AND SYSTEMS OF VISUAL PARADIGMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (VISUAL 2020)

Held 18-20 October 2020, Porto, Portugal. Held at InfoWare 2020.

Softcover 6 pages 9781713880769 Mauri, J. L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (BUSTECH 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at ComputationWorld 2023.

Softcover 29 pages 9781713880998 Ochi, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

CLOUD COMPUTING, GRIDS, AND VIRTUALIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (CLOUD COMPUTING 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at ComputationWorld 2023.

Softcover 64 pages 9781713880929 Assmuth, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

COMMUNICATIONS, COMPUTATION, NETWORKS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (INNOV 2023)

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain. Held at SoftNet 2023.

Softcover 23 pages 9781713881261 Fongen, A. and Krstic, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

COMMUNICATIONS, COMPUTATION, NETWORKS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2020. (INNOV 2020)

Held 18-20 October 2020, Porto, Portugal. Held at SoftNet 2020. Softcover 6 pages 9781713880738 Ruckemann, C.-P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

COMPUTATIONAL LOGICS, ALGEBRAS, PROGRAMMING, TOOLS AND BENCHMARKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (COMPUTATION TOOLS 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at ComputationWorld 2023. Softcover 16 pages 9781713880981 Dini, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

CREATIVE CONTENT TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (CONTENT 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at ComputationWorld 2023.

Softcover 22 pages 9781713880967 Kosolapov, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

CYBER-TECHNOLOGIES AND CYBER-SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (CYBER 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NexTech 2023.

Softcover 78 pages 9781713881131 Falk, R. and Chan, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

DATA ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (DATA ANALYTICS 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NexTech 2023. Softcover 38 pages 9781713881117 Sztandera, L. and Garcia, L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

Curran Associates, inc.

List Price \$80.00

EMERGING NETWORKS AND SYSTEMS INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (EMERGING 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NexTech 2023.

Softcover 21 pages 9781713881100 Fongen, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

EMERGING SECURITY INFORMATION, SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (SECURWARE 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NetWare 2023. Softcover 97 pages 9781713881025 Boronat, L. P. and Kurata, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

FRONTIERS IN SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, SERVICES, AND APPLICATIONS. IARIA ANNUAL CONGRESS. 2023. (IARIA CONGRESS 2023)

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain.

Softcover 222 pages 9781713881285 Sehring, H.-W. and Chan, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

FUNDAMENTALS AND ADVANCES IN SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INTEGRATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (FASSI 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NetWare 2023.

Softcover 24 pages 9781713881056 Dini, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

FUTURE COMPUTATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2020. (FUTURE COMPUTING 2020)

Held 25-29 October 2020, Nice, France. Held at ComputationWorld 2020.

Softcover 6 pages 9781713880783

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

FUTURE COMPUTATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (FUTURE COMPUTING 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at ComputationWorld 2023.

Softcover 4 pages 9781713880936 Arntzen, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

GLOBAL HEALTH CHALLENGES, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 12TH 2023, (GLOBAL HEALTH 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NexTech 2023.

Softcover 43 pages 9781713881124 Krastev, E. and Ali, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

GREEN COMMUNICATIONS, COMPUTING AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (GREEN 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NetWare 2023.

Softcover 24 pages 9781713881063 Tudela, S. V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

INFORMATICS AND ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGIES FOR HEALTH-CARE, MEDICAL SUPPORT AND WELLBEING, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 5TH 2020, (HEALTHINFO 2020)

Held 18-20 October 2020, Porto, Portugal. Held at SoftNet 2020.

Softcover 17 pages 9781713880745 Gersbeck-Schierholz, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

INFORMATICS AND ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGIES FOR HEALTH-CARE, MEDICAL SUPPORT AND WELLBEING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (HEALTHINFO 2023)

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain. Held at SoftNet 2023.

Softcover 77 pages 9781713881278 Mauri, J. L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

INTERNET AND WEB APPLICATIONS AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023 (ICIW 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at DataSys 2023.

Softcover 9 pages 9781713880851 Sendra, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

INTERNET MONITORING AND PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (ICIMP 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at DataSys 2023.

Softcover 4 pages 9781713880868 Garcia, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

MOBILE SERVICES, RESOURCES, AND USERS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (MOBILITY 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at DataSys 2023.

Softcover 13 pages 9781713880899 Mauri, J. L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

MOBILE UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING, SYSTEMS, SERVICES AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (UBICOMM 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NexTech 2023.

Softcover 45 pages 9781713881070 Mauri, J. L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

MODERN SYSTEMS ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MODERN SYSTEMS 2023)

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain. Held at SocSys 2023.

Softcover 28 pages 9781713881193 Mansouri, M. and Compte, S. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

NEUROSCIENCE AND COGNITIVE BRAIN INFORMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (BRAININFO 2020)

Held 18-20 October 2020, Porto, Portugal. Held at InfoWare 2020. Softcover 5 pages 9781713880776 Gersbeck-Schierholz, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

PERVASIVE PATTERNS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (PATTERNS 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at ComputationWorld 2023. Softcover 65 pages 9781713880974 Weber, J. and Spoor, J. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

PREDICTION SOLUTIONS FOR TECHNICAL AND SOCIETAL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PREDICTION SOLUTIONS 2023)

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain. Held at SocSys 2023. Softcover 7 pages 9781713881179 Dini, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

QUANTUM, NANO/BIO, AND MICRO TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2020. (ICQNM 2020)

Held 21-25 November 2020, Valencia, Spain. Held at NetWare 2020. Softcover 5 pages 9781713880806 Dini, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

SENSOR DEVICE TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (SENSORDEVICES 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NetWare 2023. Softcover 46 pages 9781713881018 Boronat, L. P. and Kurata, N. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

SENSOR TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (SENSORCOMM 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at NetWare 2023. Softcover 13 pages 9781713881001 Compte, S. S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

SMART PORTABLE, WEARABLE, IMPLANTABLE AND DISABILITY-ORIENTED DEVICES AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2020. (SPWID 2020)

Held 27 September - 1 October 2020, Lisbon, Portugal. Held at DataSys 2020. Softcover 11 pages 9781713880714 Sendra, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

SMART PORTABLE, WEARABLE, IMPLANTABLE AND DISABILITY-ORIENTED DEVICES AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (SPWID 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at DataSys 2023. Softcover 10 pages 9781713880905 Boronat, L. P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

SMART SYSTEMS, DEVICES AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (SMART 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at DataSys 2023. Softcover 41 pages 9781713880837 Berntzen, L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

SOCIAL MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, COMMUNICATION, AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (SOTICS 2023)

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain. Held at SoftNet 2023. Softcover 15 pages 9781713881254 Jimenez, J. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING ADVANCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 18TH 2023, (ICSEA 2023)

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain. Held at SoftNet 2023.

Softcover 129 pages 9781713881209 Mannaert, H. and Koci, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (ICSNC 2023)

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain. Held at SoftNet 2023.

Softcover 22 pages 9781713881216 Borcoci, E. and Jantti, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

TECHNICAL ADVANCES AND HUMAN CONSEQUENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SOCIETY **TRENDS 2023)**

Held 13-17 November 2023, Valencia, Spain. Held at SocSys 2023.

Softcover 17 pages 9781713881186 Garcia, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ADVANCED INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (AICT 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Nice, France. Held at DataSys 2023.

Softcover 16 pages 9781713880844 Borcoci, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

UNIVERSAL ACCESSIBILITY IN THE INTERNET OF THINGS AND SMART ENVIRONMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (SMART ACCESSIBILITY 2020)

Held 21-25 November 2020, Valencia, Spain. Held at Digital World 2020.

Softcover 12 pages 9781713880813 Sendra, S. and Berntzen, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS):

APPLIED COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AND WWW/INTERNET 2023)

Held 15-18 July 2023, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 286(approx) pages 9781713884699

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

COGNITION AND EXPLORATORY LEARNING IN DIGITAL AGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CELDA2023)

Held 15-18 July 2023, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 458(approx) pages 9781713884705

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

E-LEARNING AND DIGITAL LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ELDL2023) (AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SUSTAINABILITY, TECHNOLOGY AND EDUCATION, STE2023)

Held 15-18 July 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at the 17th Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information

Systems (MCCSIS2023).

Softcover 282(approx) pages 9781713884668

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

E-SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (AND MOBILE LEARNING 2023)

Held 11-13 March 2023, Lisbon, Portugal.

Softcover 478(approx) pages 9781713884644

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

GAME ENTERTAINMENT TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (GET2023) (AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INTERFACES AND HUMAN COMPUTER INTERACTION, IHCI2023 AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER GRAPHICS, VISUAL...)

Held 15-18 July 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at the 17th Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2023).

Softcover 286(approx) pages 9781713884675

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ICT, SOCIETY, AND HUMAN BEINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICT2022) (AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON E-HEALTH 2023, EH 2023, INTERNATIONAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON CONNECTED SMART CITIES, CSC 2023, AND (...

Held 15-18 July 2023, Porto, Portugal. Held at the 17th Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2023).

Softcover 414(approx) pages 9781713884682

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS. IADIS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023.

Held 11-13 March 2023, Lisbon, Portugal.

Softcover 284(approx) pages 9781713884651

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE):

YOUNG ENGINEERS COLLOQUIUM. BELGIAN AND DUTCH NATIONAL GROUPS OF IABSE. 2023. (YEC2023)

Held 24 November 2023, Ghent, Belgium. Softcover 94(approx) pages 9781713882763

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

International Astronautical Federation (IAF):

ASTRODYNAMICS SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 1,374 pages 9781713885573

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

BUILDING BLOCKS FOR FUTURE SPACE EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 21ST 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 311 pages 9781713885634

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

BUSINESSES AND INNOVATION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 456 pages 9781713885733

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

COMMERCIAL SPACEFLIGHT SAFETY ISSUES. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 146 pages 9781713885665

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

EARTH OBSERVATION SYMPOSIUM, IAF, 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 742 pages 9781713885511

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 354 pages 9781713885771

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

HISTORY OF ASTRONAUTICS SYMPOSIUM. IAA. 57TH 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 214 pages 9781713885719

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

HUMAN EXPLORATION OF THE SOLAR SYSTEM. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 26TH 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 266 pages 9781713885481

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

HUMAN SPACEFLIGHT SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 549 pages 9781713885535

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

LAW OF OUTER SPACE. IISL COLLOQUIUM. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 591 pages 9781713885740

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

MICROGRAVITY SCIENCES AND PROCESSES SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan, Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 291 pages 9781713885450

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

MULTILINGUAL ASTRONAUTICAL TERMINOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. IAA. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 6 pages 9781713885757

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ONGOING AND NEAR FUTURE SPACE ASTRONOMY AND SOLAR-SYSTEM SCIENCE MISSIONS. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 195 pages 9781713885504

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

PLANETARY DEFENSE AND NEAR-EARTH OBJECTS. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 81 pages 9781713885689

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

SAFETY, QUALITY AND KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT IN SPACE ACTIVITIES. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 56TH 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 147 pages 9781713885658

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

SEARCH FOR EXTRATERRESTRIAL INTELLIGENCE. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 52ND 2023. (SETI 2023) (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 76 pages 9781713885474

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

SECURITY, STABILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY OF SPACE ACTIVITIES. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 169 pages 9781713885764

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

SMALL SATELLITE MISSIONS, IAA SYMPOSIUM, 30TH 2023, (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 1,231 pages 9781713885542

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SMALL SATELLITE MISSIONS. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 30TH 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 225 pages 9781713885559

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SPACE AND SOCIETY. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 34TH 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 428 pages 9781713885726

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SPACE COMMUNICATIONS AND NAVIGATION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 446 pages 9781713885528

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SPACE DEBRIS. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 1,075 pages 9781713885498

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SPACE EDUCATION AND OUTREACH SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 767 pages 9781713885672

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

SPACE EXPLORATION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 1,052 pages 9781713885467

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SPACE LIFE SCIENCES SYMPOSIUM. IAF/IAA. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 639 pages 9781713885443

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

SPACE OPERATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 457 pages 9781713885566

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

STUDENT CONFERENCE. IAF. 51ST 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023).

Softcover 378 pages 9781713885696

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

VISIONS AND STRATEGIES FOR THE FUTURE. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 21ST 2023. (HELD AT IAC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Held at the 74th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2023). Softcover 292 pages 9781713885641 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

International Conference on Machine Learning (ICML):

MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICML 2023) (55 VOLS)

Proceedings of Machine Learning Research Volume 202
Held 23-29 July 2023, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA.
Softcover 44,000(approx) pages 9781713889182 Krause, A. and Brunskill, E. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$3.595.00

International Federation for Heat Treatment & Surface Engineering (IFHTSE):

INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION FOR HEAT TREATMENT AND SURFACE ENGINEERING CONGRESS. 28TH 2023. (IFHTSE 2023)

Held 13-16 November 2023, Yokohama, Japan. Softcover 514 pages 9781713889533 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO):

METROLOGY FOR ARCHAEOLOGY AND CULTURAL HERITAGE. IMEKO TC-4 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 19-21 October 2023, Rome, Italy. Softcover 1,158 pages 9781713888345 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

International Society for Terrain Vehicle Systems (ISTVS):

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR TERRAIN-VEHICLE SYSTEMS. EUROPEAN-AFRICAN REGIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023.

Held 11-13 October 2023, Lublin, Poland. Softcover 280 pages 9781713888031 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$125.00

International Society of Indoor Air Quality and Climate (ISIAQ):

HEALTHY BUILDINGS: ASIA AND PACIFIC RIM. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 17-19 July 2023, Tianjin East, China. Softcover 1,498(approx) pages 9781713890850 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

International Speech Communication Association (ISCA):

INTERNATIONAL SPEECH COMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2022. (INTERSPEECH 2022) (7 VOLS) HUMAN AND HUMANIZING SPEECH TECHNOLOGY

Held 18-22 September 2022, Incheon, South Korea. Softcover 6,344 pages 9781713888796 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$450.00

INTERNATIONAL SPEECH COMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2023. (INTERSPEECH 2023) (8 VOLS)

Held 20-24 August 2023, Dublin, Ireland. Softcover 6,496 pages 9781713888802 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$495.00

www.proceedings.com

International Symposium on Space Terahertz Technology (ISSTT):

SPACE TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 32ND 2022. (ISSTT 2022)

Held 16-20 October 2022, Baeza, Spain. Softcover 282 pages 9781713889885 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

International Veterinary Acupuncture Society (IVAS):

VETERINARY ACUPUNCTURE. IVAS/AAVA JOINT CONGRESS. 2023.

Held 25-27 August 2023, Alexandria, Virginia, USA. Softcover 272 pages 9781713889199 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals:

TECHNOLOGY IN PETROLEUM REFINING AND PETROCHEMICALS. ANNUAL SAUDI-JAPAN SYMPOSIUM. 32ND 2023. TECHNOLOGY IN FUELS & PETROCHEMICALS

Held 5-6 December 2023, Dhahran, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 64 pages 9781713890713 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

Metal Powder Industries Federation (MPIF):

ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING WITH POWDER METALLURGY CONFERENCE. 2021. (AMPM2021) ADVANCES IN ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING WITH POWDER METALLURGY

Held 20-23 June 2021, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 684(approx) pages 9781713890980 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$950.00

POWDER METALLURGY AND PARTICULATE MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. ADVANCES IN POWDER METALLURGY AND PARTICULATE MATERIALS

Held 23-26 June 2019, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 754(approx) pages 9781713889786 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$950.00

POWDER METALLURGY AND PARTICULATE MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. ADVANCES IN POWDER METALLURGY AND PARTICULATE MATERIALS

Held 20-23 June 2021, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 610 pages 9781713889779 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$950.00

POWDER METALLURGY AND PARTICULATE MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. ADVANCES IN POWDER METALLURGY AND PARTICULATE MATERIALS

Held 12-15 June 2022, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 626(approx) pages 9781713887294 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$950.00

POWDER METALLURGY AND PARTICULATE MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. ADVANCES IN POWDER METALLURGY AND PARTICULATE MATERIALS

Held 18-21 June 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 480(approx) pages 9781713887300 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$950.00

Printed Circuit Engineering Association (PCEA):

PCB WEST CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2022. (3 VOLS)

Held 4-7 October 2022, Santa Clara, California, USA. Softcover 1,922 pages 9781713870197 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

Sage Publications:

TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2677, ISSUE #12 (DECEMBER 2023)

Volume 2677, Issue 12 Softcover 858 pages 9781713887270 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$305.00

TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2678, ISSUE #1 (JANUARY 2024)

Volume 2678, Issue 1 Softcover 860 pages 9781713887287 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$305.00

SAMPE:

COMPOSITES AND ADVANCED MATERIALS EXPO. 2023. (CAMX 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 30 October - 2 November 2023, Atlanta, Georgia. Softcover 1,252 pages 9781713886945 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

Simulation Interoperability Standards Organization (SISO):

SIMULATION INNOVATION WORKSHOP. 2023. (SIW 2023)

Held 13-17 February 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 186(approx) pages 9781713890706 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

SIMULATION INNOVATION WORKSHOP. VIRTUAL. 2022. (SIW 2022)

Held 7-11 February 2022 and 14-18 February 2022, Online. Held online. Softcover 220(approx) pages 9781713890690 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T):

COLOR AND IMAGING CONFERENCE. 30TH 2022. (CIC30) COLOR SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING SYSTEMS, TECHNOLOGIES, AND APPLICATIONS

Held 13-17 November 2022, Scottsdale, Arizona, USA. Softcover 276 pages 9781713871071 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$180.00

IMAGING MEETING. LONDON. 2023. MATERIAL APPEARANCE

Held 28-30 June 2023, London, UK. Softcover 158(approx) pages 9781713891017 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM):

ALGORITHM ENGINEERING AND EXPERIMENTS. SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ALENEX24)

Held 7-8 January 2024, Alexandria, Virginia, USA. Softcover 242 pages 9781713887133 Chowdhury, R. and Pissis, S. P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$140.00

DISCRETE ALGORITHMS. ANNUAL ACM-SIAM SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (SODA 2024) (7 VOLS)

Held 7-10 January 2024, Alexandria, Virginia, USA. Softcover 5,564 pages 9781713887164 Woodruff, D. P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$425.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

DRILLING TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE/IADC MIDDLE EAST. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 May 2023, Abu Dhabi, UAE. Softcover 1,509 pages 9781713874751 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

OFFSHORE EUROPE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 5-8 September 2023, Aberdeen, Scotland, UK. Softcover 1,170 pages 9781713880127 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

PAPG/SPE PAKISTAN SECTION ANNUAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2023.

Held 9-11 January 2023, Islamabad, Pakistan. Softcover 184 pages 9781713887263 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$145.00

SPE EASTERN REGIONAL MEETING. 2023.

Held 3-5 October 2023, Wheeling, West Virginia, USA. Softcover 362 pages 9781713887201 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

UNCONVENTIONAL RESOURCES SYMPOSIUM. ASIA PACIFIC. 2023.

Held 14-15 November 2023, Brisbane, Australia. Softcover 717 pages 9781713887225 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

Springer Nature:

MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. PART A MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 8, ISSUE 23

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 23
Held 13-18 August 2023, Cancun, Mexico.
Softcover 90(approx) pages 9781713887119
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$100.00

MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. PART A MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 8, ISSUE 24

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 24
Held 13-18 August 2023, Cancun, Mexico.
Softcover 70(approx) pages 9781713887126
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$100.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

MATERIALS SCIENCES AND NANOMATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (AND 6TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED COMPOSITE MATERIALS)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 110

Held 11-13 July 2023, Cambridge, UK. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 7th International Conference on Materials Sciences and Nanomaterials (ICMSN 2023) and 6th International Conference on Advanced Composite Mate

Softcover 222(approx) pages 9783036402567 Tsukamoto, H. and Zhao, Y. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$190.00

MECHANICAL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023.

Scientific Books Collection Volume 111

Held 8-11 June 2023, Sapporo, Japan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 11th Asia Conference on Mechanical and Materials Engineering (ACMME 2023).

Softcover 384(approx) pages 9783036402550 Es-Said, O. S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$285.00

Underwater Intervention:

UNDERWATER INTERVENTION CONFERENCE. 2023. (UI 2023)

Held 29 November - 1 December 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 350 pages 9781713886808 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00